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28th October, 2014

To,

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE)
The Corporate Relationship Dept.,

! Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

' Dalal Street,

Mumbai 400 001

‘ Sub:- Submission of Revised Annual Report Fronticr Leasing and Finance Limited (2014)
f Ref:- Your email dated 20th October, 2014
Scrip Code: 508980

With reference to the captioned subject, please find below the changes/cotrections made in the

‘ Dear Sur/Madam,
Revised Annual Report for FLFL (FY 2013-14).

1. Item No. 9:- (Page No, 8)

‘ Issue of Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares (NCRPS) on Private Placement
Basis

| Approval for Issue of NCRPS was taken for “Rs. 20 Crore” in the AGM, however by an error;
i the same was printed as “Rs. 25 Crore”. The same has been rectified in the enclosed Annual

Report,
2. Explanatory Statement to Agenda No, 9 (Page No. 18)

The following explanatory statement was missing in the printed/soft copy version of the
Annual Report

“ltem no, 9

In order to strengthen the net worth and the long-term resource base of the Company, including
i meeting the working capital requitements, it is proposed to issues Non Convertible Redeemable
Preference Shares upto a sum of Rs. 20 Crores on preferential basis to various entities/persons
including Promoters / Promoter Group & Associates, whether or not they are member(s) of the

Company, on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

' The derails as required under Rule 9(3) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules,
2014, are given here-in-below:

(a)The size of the issue and number of preference shares to be issued and ncminal value of
each share:

Size of the issue:- Non Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of a sum upto Rs. 20 Crores
Number of Preference Shares:- 2,00,000 Non Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares
Nominal Value of Each Share:- Rs. 1000/- ; s
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(b)The nature of such shares i.e. cumulative or non - cumulative, participating or non -
participating, convertible or non — convertible:

This issue is for issue of Non-Cumulative Non-Participating Non-Convertible Preference Shares.

(c) The objectives of the issue:
To increase the capital base of the Company.

(d) The manner of issue of shares:

The proposed issue of Non Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares would be made on
preferential basis.

() The price at which such shares are proposed to be issued:

The Non Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 1000/- each shall be allotted for cash
at par or premium, as may be determined by the Board of Directors of the Company.

() The basis on which the price has been arrived at:
As per valuation report received from the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

(g) The terms of issue, including terms and rate of dividend on each share, etc.:

Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 1,000/- each shall be issued at par or
premium as may be determined by the Board of Directors of the Company with dividend rate of

0.010 % p.a.

(h)The terms of redemption, including the tenure of redemption, redemption of shares at
premium and if the preference shares are convertible, the terms of conversion:

The Non Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares shall be redeemable at par at any time after
a period of five years from the date of allotment, but not later than 10 years from the date of

allotment, as may be determined by the Company.

(i) The manner and modes of redemption:

The Non Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares shall be redeemed at any time after a period
of five years from the date of allotment, but not later than 10 years from the date of allotment, as
may be determined by the Company either out of profits available for dividend or out of
proceeds of a fresh issue of shares made for the purpose of the redemption, or from both.

(j)The current shareholding pattern of the company:

Shareholding pattern of the Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each of the Company as on 14th August,
2014:

1,
Tark;

400070

CIN:L65990MH1984PLCO33128

Category of Shareholders Shareholding
No. of Equity Shares %
Promoter and Promoter
Group 1,03,510 13,957
Public 51,490 21.02%
r Leasing & Finance Owyied 100.00%
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(k) The expected dilution in equity share capital upon conversion of preference shares.

The present issue is of Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares, hence there would be no
dilution in the equity share capital of the Company.

As per provisions of Section 42 and 55 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Share
Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, a Company can issue preference shares on preferential
basis with the approval of the shareholders of the Company by passing a Special Resolution.

Accordingly, your approval is sought for the Special Resolution as set out at item no. 9 of the
Notice.

None of the Directors and the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their
relatives are concerned or interested in aforesaid resolution.”

For your ready reference, please find enclosed Revised Annual Report Final Copy for FLFL
(FY 2013-14) and Form “A” as on 31st March, 2014 for your reference. Kindly note that the

original Form ‘A’ has alteady been submitted on 22nd August, 2014.

Kindly note that the soft copy (PDF version) has been sent to the following email id’s. Kindly
acknowledge the receipt.

rakes rekh@bseindia.co
corp.relations@bseindia.com

Thank you.

ACS:-A33155

Frontier Leasing & Finance Limited T :+ 912233826259
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FORM A

Format of covering letter of the annual audit report to be filed with the Stock Exchange

¢« CEO/Managing Director
s Auditor of the Company

1. Name of the company Frontier Leasing & Finance Limited
3. Annual financial statements  for the | 31.03.2014.
: year ended

3. Type of Audit observation Un-qualified
| 4. Frequency of obsexvation N.A

5. To be signed by-

"Eor NISAR & KUMAR
Chartered Aﬁcauntargts

7

o

| (Auditor)

T 4+ 9122 33826259
F .+ 91.2267101503

# 91.22 67101504
W ; www.iiflindia.com
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NOTICE OF 30TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the
Thirtieth Annual General Meeting of the
members of Frontier Leasing & Finance Limited
will be held on Monday, 15" September 2014 at
11.00 am at the registered office of the Company
at 7th Floor, Tower 1, Equinox Business Park,
Peninsula Techno Park, Off Bandra Kurla
Complex, LBS Marg, Kurla (West), 400070,
Mumbai to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:-

1. Adoption of Accounts

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited
Financial Statements of the Company for the
Financial Year ended 31st March, 2014
mcluding the Audited Balance Sheet as at
31st March, 2014 and the Statement of Profit
and Loss for the year ended on that date and
the Reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon.

2. Declaration of Dividend
To declare dividend on the Ordinary (Equity)
Shares for the financial year ended March 31,
2014.

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with
or without modification(s), the following as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant the
provisions of Section 152 of the Companies
Act, 2013, Mr. Sandeep Soni (DIN:
00478088), who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment, be
and is hereby re-appointed as a director of the
Company, liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board
of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do all the acts, deeds and things
which are necessary to give effect to the
abave said resolution.”

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with
or without modification(s), the following as
an Ordinary Resolution

To re-appoint the Auditors and to fix their
remuneration and in this regards pass with or
without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLYED THAT pursuant to the
provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other
applicable  provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act,2013 (corresponding to
Section 224 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 1956), M/s.
Nisar & Xumar, (Firm Registration No.
127820W), Chartered Accountants, Mumbai
be and are hereby re-appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold
office from the conclusion of this Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of the
next Annual General Meeting, at a
remuneration to be decided by the Board of
Directors in consultation with the Auditors
plus applicable service tax and
reimbursement of travelling and out-of-
pocket expenses incurred by them for the
purpose of audit.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:-

. Appointment of Mr. Sandeep Soni as

Whole time Director, designated as
Executive Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or
without  modifications, the following
Resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the
provisions of Section 196, 197, 198 and 203
and all other applicable provisions, read with
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof for time being in force),
the appointment of Mr. Sandeep Soni (DIN:
00478088) as Whole-time Director of the
Company designated as Executive Director
for a period of three (3) years with effect from
1* April, 2014 tll 31* March 2017 on the
following terms and conditions be and is
hercby approved::

Salary : Rs.3,00,000/- per month

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the
approval of the Company be accorded to the
Board of Directors of the Company
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(hereinafter referred to as ‘Board’ which term
shall be deemed to include any duly
authorised Committee thereol, [or the time
being exercising the powers conferred on the
Board by this Resolution) to revise the salary
payable to Mr. Sandecp Soni, Executive
Director (hereinafter referred to as “the
appointee”) as may deem appropriate from
time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT where in
any financial year during the currency of the
tenure of the appointee, the Company has no
profits or its profits are inadequate, the
Company may pay to the appointee, the
above remuneration as the minimum
remuneration by way of salary, perquisites
and other allowances and benefits as
specified above subject to the limits as
prescribed in Schedule V of the Act and
receipt of the requisite approvals, if any.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the
purpose of giving effect to the foregoing
resolution, the Board be and is hereby
authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters
and things as it may, in its absolute
discretion, deem necessary, proper or
desirable and to settle any questions,
difficulties or doubts that may arise in this
regard and further to execute all necessary
documents, applications, returns and writings
as may be necessary, proper, desirable or
-expedient.”

Appointment of Mr. V.G Raghavan, as an
Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with
or without modification, the following
Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the
provisions of sections 149, 152 read with
Schedule IV and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the
Act’) and the Compaunies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force)
and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Mr.
V.G Raghavan (DIN: 00008633),

Independent Director of the Company, who
has submitted a declaration that he meets the
criteria for indcpendence as provided in
scction 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013
and whose period of office was liable to
determination by retirement of Direciors by
rotation under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 and whose term
expires at this Annual General Meeting and
in respect of whom the Company has
received a Notice in writing from a Member
alongwith the deposit of the requisite amount
under section 160 of the Companies Act,
2013 proposing his candidature for the office
of Director, being so eligible, be appointed as
an Independent Director of the Company to
hold office- as such upto 31" March, 2019,
who shall not be liable to retire by rotation.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant
to the provisions of Section 197 and any
other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in
force), Mr. V.G Raghavan be paid such fees
and remuneration and profit related
commission as the Board may approve and
subject to such limits, prescribed or as may be
prescribed from time to time.”

. Appointment of Mr. Rajesh Kathuria, as an

Independent Director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with
or without modification, the following
Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the
provisions of sections 149, 152 read with
Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the
time being in force) and Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement, Mr. Rajesh Kathuria
(DIN: 01096351), Director of the Company,
who has submitted a declaration that he meets
the criteria for independence as provided in




Frontier Leasing & Finance Limited

2013-14

(@)

. Increase

section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
whose period of office was lLiable to
determination by retirement of Directors by
rotation under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 and whose term expires at this
Annual General Meeting and in respect of
whom the Company has received a Notice in
writing from a Member alongwith the deposit
of the requisite amount under section 160 of
the Companies Act, 2013 proposing his
candidature for the office of Director, being so
eligible, be appointed as an Independent
Director of the Company to hold office as such
upto 31° March 2019, who shall not be liable
to retire by rotation.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to
the provisions of Section 197 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules made thereunder
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force),
Mr. Rajesh Kathuria be paid such fees and
remuneration and profit related commission as
the Board may approve and subject to such
limits, prescribed or as may be prescribed from
time to time.”

and Re - Classification of
Authorised Share Capital Of the Company
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with
or without modification, the following
Resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the
provisions of Section 61 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
applicable provisions of Memorandum and
Articles of Association of the Company, the
Authorised Share Capital of the Company be
and is hereby altered as follows:

the existing Authorized Share Capital of
Rs.20,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Crores
Only) divided into 1,00,00,000 (One Crore)
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) and
1,00,000  (One Lakh) Non-Convertible
Redeemable Preference shares of Rs. 1,000/-
(Rupees One Thousand) each be and is hereby
reclassified as Rs.20,00,00,000/- (Rupees
Twenty Crores Only) divided into 50,00,000

(M increased from Rs.20,00,00,000/-

(Fifty Lakhs) Equity shares of Rs. 10/-
{Rupees Ten) and 1,50,000 (One Lakh Fifty
Thousand)} Non-Convertible Redeemable
Preference shares of Rs. 1,000/- {(One
Thousand) each; and

(Rupees
Twenty Crores Only) divided into 50,00,000
(Fifty Lakhs) Equity shares of Rs. 10/-
(Rupees Ten) and 1,50,000 (One Lakh Fifty
Thousand} Non-Convertible Redeemable
Preference shares of Rs. 1,000/- (Rupees One
Thousand) each to Rs.25,00,00,000/- (Rupees
Twenty Five crore} divided into 50,00,000
(Fifty Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
(Rupees Ten) each and 2,00,000 (Two Lakhs)
Preference Shares of Rs. 1,000/- (Rupees One
Thousand) each by adding by 50,000 Non-
Convertible Redeemable Preference shares of
Rs. 1,000/~ each, with the power to issue the
new shares upon such terms and conditions
and with such rights and privileges attached
thereto as the Board shall determine from time
to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to
the provisions of Section 13 and 61 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, the existing Clause V of the
Memorandum of Association of the Company
relating to the Authorised Share Capital be
and is hereby substituted with the following
new Clause V:

. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company

is Rs.25,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Five crore)
divided into 50,00,000 (Fifty lakhs) Equity
Shares of Rs.10 (Rupees Ten) each and
2,00,000 (Two ILacs) Non Convertible
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.1,000/-
(One Thousand) each, with the power to issue
the new shares upon such terms and conditions
and with such rights and privileges attached
thereto as the Board shall determine from time
to time,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of
Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorised to take all necessary action for
giving effect to the above resolutions and to do
all acts and deeds as may be required from
time to time in this regard.”
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9. Issuoe

of Non-Convertible Redeemable
Preference Shares on Private Placement
Basis

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or
without modification(s), the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT i accordance with the
provisions of Sections 42 and 55 and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with the
Rules framed there under, as may be amended
from time to time and the Memorandum and
Articles of Association of the Company and
the regulations/guidelines, if any, prescribed
by any relevant authorities from time to time,
to the extent applicable and subject to such
other approvals, permissions and sanctions, as
may be necessary and subject to such
conditions and modifications as may be
considered necessary by the Board of
Directors (hereinafter referred to as the
“Board” which term shall be deemed to
include any Committee thereof for the time
being exercising the powers conferred on the
Board by this Resolution) or as may be
prescribed or imposed while granting such
approvals, permissions and sanctions which
may be agreed to by the Board, the consent of
the Company be and is hereby accorded to the
Board to create, offer, issue and allot, in one
or more tranches such number of Preference
Shares of the Company of the face value of
Rs. 1,000/- each for an aggregate value not
exceeding Rs. 20 Crore, as Non-Convertible
Redeemable Preference Shares (“NCRPS™),
for cash at par or at premium or at such
price(s) on a private placement basis, to
various entities/persons including Promoters
/ Promoter Group & Associates whether or
not they are member(s) of the Company, with
such rights and privileges and on such terms
and conditions including but not limited as to
the rate of dividend, redemption period,
manner of redemption, amount of premium, if
any, and to modify, alter and re-set all or any
of the said terms from time to time as the
Board at its absolute discretion deem
appropriate and that such authority shall be
continuing authority to the Board to make

10.

such further issue(s) of Preference Shares
within such limit on appropriate terms and
conditions on any subsequent redemption of
such and / or outstanding Preference Shares
or any part thereof from time to-time as may
be considered fit and proper by the Board, so
however that the total Preference Share
Capital outstanding at any point of time shall
not exceed the amount stipulated under the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of
the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the
purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the
Board be and is hereby authorized to take all
such steps and actions and give such directions
as may be in its absolute discretion deem
necessary and to setile any question that may
arise in this regard, without being required to
seek any further consent or approval of the
Members or otherwise to the end and intent
that the Members shall be deemed to have
given their approval thereto expressly by the
authority of this resolution.”

Change of Name from “Frontier Leasing
and Finance Limited” to “Frontier Capital
Limited”

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or
without modification(s), the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the
provisions of Section 13 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 2013,
(including any statutory modification or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force)
and subject to the approval of the Registrar of
Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai, Reserve
Bank of India and any other authority as may
be necessary, the consent of the Company be
and is hereby accorded to change the name of
the Company from “Frontier Leasing &
Finance Limited” to “Frontier Capital
Limited.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the
purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the
Board of Directors of the Company be and is
hereby authorized to take all such steps and
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actions and give such directions as may be in its
absolute discretion deem necessary and to settle
any question that may arise in this regard,
without being required to seek any further
consent or approval of the Members or
otherwise to the end and intent that the
Members shall be deemed to have given their
approval thereto expressly by the authority of
this resolution.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the new
name be included in the Memorandum and
Articles of Association of the Company,
wherever the same appears.

11. Amendment to Memorandum of Association
& Articles of Association of the Company.

a) To consider and if thought fit to pass with or
without madification(s), the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the
provisions of Section 13 and 61 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, the existing Clause I and V of the
Memorandum of Association of the Company
relating to the Name of the Company and the
Authorised Share Capital respectively be
amended and read as under:

i. Existing Clause ‘T' be deleted and be
substituted in its place and stead with the
following new clause:

I.  The name of the Company is “FRONTIER
CAPITAL LIMITED”

. The words “Frontier Leasing and Finance
Limited” or any word including the word
‘FLFL’ used for reference to the name of
the Company appearing elsewhere in the
Memorandum of Association of the
Company be replaced with the words
“TFrontier Capital Limited”

V. The Authorised Share Capital of the
Company is Rs.25,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty
Tive crore) divided into 50,00,000 (Fifty lakhs)
Equity Shares of Rs.10 (Rupees Ten) each and
2,00,00,000 (Two Crore) Non Convertible
Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.1000/-

each which shall rank pari passu with the
existing equity and Non - Convertible
Redeemable Preference shares in all respects
with the power to issue the new shares upon
such terms and conditions and with such rights
and privileges attached thereto as the Board
shall determine from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of
the Directors of the Company and/or Ms,
Neha Sanghavi Company Secretary be and is
hereby authorised to take all necessary action
for giving effect to the above resolution and file
relevant forms with the Registrar ol
Companies, as required under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013.”

b} To consider and if thought fit to pass with or
without modification(s), the following
resolution as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of
Section 14 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, the existing Article
2 and 3 in the Articles of Association of the
Company be and is hereby substituted with
the following new Article 2 and 3:

Article (2)

i, The definition of “The Company” contained

in Article 2 be replaced with the following new
definition.

“The Company” means Frontier Capital
Limited.

ii. The words “Frontier Leasing and Finance

Limited” or any word including the word
‘FLFL’ used for reference to the name of the
Company appearing elsewhere in the Articles
of Association of the Company be replaced
with the words “Frontier Capital Limited”

Article (3)

(3)The Authorised Share Capital of the
Company is Rs.25,00,00,000 (Rupees T'wenty
Five crore) divided into 50,00,000 (Fifty
Lalkhs) Equity Shares of Rs.10 (Rupees Ten)
each and 2,00,000 (Tweo Lakhs) Non
Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of
Rs.1,000/- (One Thousand) each, with the
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power to issue the new shares upon such terms
and conditions and with such rights and
privileges attached thercto as the Board shall
determine from time to time.

RESOILVED FURTHER THAT the Board of
Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorised to take all necessary action for
giving effect to the above resolutions and to do
all acts and deeds as may be required from
time to time in this regard.”

NOTES:

L.

The Explanatory Statement as required under
Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is
annexed hereto.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND
AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOTBE
A MEMBER,

The instrument appointing a proxy must be
deposited with the Company at its Registered
Office not less than 48 hours before the time
for holding the Meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of
Members not exceeding fifty and holding in
the aggregate not more than ten percent of the
total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights. A Member holding more than
ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a
single person as proxy and such person shall
not act as a proxy for any other person or
Shareholder, Proxies submitted on behalf of
limited companies, societies, etc., must be
supported by an appropriate resolution/
authority as applicable.

The Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agents
for its Share Registry Work (Physical and
Electronic) are Sharex Dynamic (India)
Private Limited having their Registered Office
at Unit no.1, Luthra Ind.Premises, Safed Pool,

Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai
~400072.

The ‘Register of Members’ and ‘Share Transfer
Books’ of the Company shall remamm closed
from 10th September, 2014 to 15th September,
2014 (both days inclusive).

. All documents referred in the accompanying

notice are open for inspection at the registered
office of the Company on all working days
between 11.00 am to 1.00 pm upto the date of
the Annual General Meeting.

The dividend, if declared at the Annual General

Meeting, would be paid/dispatched on or after

16th September, 2014 to those persons or their
mandates:

(a) whose names appear as Beneficial Owners
as at the end of the business hours on %th
September, 2014 in the list of Beneficial
Owners to be furnished by National Securities
Depository Limited and Central Depository
Services (India) Limited in respect of the shares
held in ¢lectronic mode; and

(b) Whose names appear as Members in the
Register of Members of the Cormpany after
giving effect to valid share transfers in physical
form lodged with the Company/its Registrar
and Transfer Agents on or before %th
September, 2014 '

9. Under the Companies Act, 1956 dividends that

are unclaimed/unpaid for a period of seven
years are required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund
(“IEPF”) administered by the Central
Government Due dates of transferring
unclaimed and unpaid dividends declared by
the Company for the financial year 2011-12 &
2012-13 (final dividend) and thercafter to
IEPF:




Frontier Leasing & Finance Limited § 2013-14

Financial Year | Date of | Last date for
Ended Declaration | claiming

of Dvidend | unpaid/unclaim

ed dividend

31st March, | 28th 05th  November,
2012 September, | 2019

2012 -
31st March, | 20th 28th October, 2020
2013 September,

2013

Members who have not encashed the dividend
wartants so far in respect of the aforesaid
periods, are requested to make their claim to
Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited well
in advance of the above due dates. It may be
noted that once the amounts in the unpaid
dividend accounts are transferred to IEPF, no
claim shall lie against the IEPF or the
Company in respect thereof and the Members
would lose their right to claim such dividend.

10. Pursuant to sections 101 and 136 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules
framed thercunder, the Notice calling the

-~ Annual General Meeting along with the

- Annual Report 2013-14 would be sent by

- electronic mode to those Members whose e-
mail addresses are registered with the
Depository or the Company’s Registrar and
Transfer Agents. A physical copy of the same
shall also be sent to the members.

Mcembers arc requested to support this Green
Initiative by registering/updating their e-mail
addresses with the Depository Participant (in case
of Shares held in dematerialised form) or with
Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited (in case of
Shares held in physical form).

11. Members are requested to:

a) intimate to the Company’s Registrar and

Transfer Agents, Sharex Dynamic (India)

Private Limited, changes, if any, in their
registered addresses at an early date, in case
of Shares held in physical form;

b) intimate to the respective Depository
Participant, changes, if any, in their
registered addresses at an early date, in case
of Shares held in dematerialised form;

¢) quote their folio numbers/Client ID/DP 1D
in all correspondence; and

d) consolidate their holdings into one folio in
case they hold Shares under multiple folios
in the identical order of names.

e) Members are requested to bring their copy
of the Annual Report to the Annual
General Meeting.

fy Members/Proxies/Representatives are
requested to bring the Attendance Slip
enclosed in the Annual Report for attending
the Meeting.

12. Voting through electronic means —

I. In compliance with the provisions of section
108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management
and Administration} Rules, 2014 and the
revised Clause 35B of the Listing
Agreement, the Company is pleased to offer
e-voting facility to its Members in respect of
the businesses to be transacted at the 30th
Annual General Meeting (“AGM”). The
Company has engaged the services of
Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(“CDSL”) as the Authorised Agency to
provide e-voting facilities.

II. Members are requested to note that the
business maybe transacted through
electronic voting system and the Company
Is providing facility for voting by electronic
means. It is hereby clarified that it is not
mandatory for a Member to vote using the
e-voting facility. A Member may avail of
the facility at his/her/its discretion, as per
the instructions provided herein:
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The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:-

In case of members receiving e-maik:
()  Log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com
(ify  Click on “Sharecholders” tab.
(iii)  Now Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client ID, _
C. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.
(iv)  Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
(v)  If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted
on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
(vi)  If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:
For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
PAN* Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department
{Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
« Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the
last 8 digits of the demat account/folio number in the PAN field.
¢ In case the folio number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of
0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name in
CAPITAL letters. E.g. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with folio number
100 then enter RAO0000100 in the PAN field.
DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company

records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the

Bank company records for the said demat account or folio.
Details
¢ Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the
details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the
number of shares held by you as on the cut-off date in the Dividend Bank
details field.
(vil)  After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(viii)

Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions
of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting
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through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other
person and take utmost care to keep yvour password confidential,

(ix)  Click on the EVSN No. 140814033 for “Frontier Leasing and Finance Limited”

(x)  On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION™ and against the same the
option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xi)  Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK?” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xii)  After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote,
click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xit)  Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.

{(xiv)  You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option
on the Voting page.

(xv) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the
system, :

e Non-Individual shareholders (i.c. other than Individuals, ITUF, NRI etc.) are required to log on
to https://www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

¢ They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the
entity to helpdesk.evotingi@cdslindia.com.

e After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would be able to link the
account(s) which they wish to vote on.

¢ The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote,

s They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA)
which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case of members receiving the physical copy:

(xvi)  For Members holding shares in physical form/or whose e-mail ID(s) are not registered with the
Company/Depository Participant, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions
contained in this Notice and the procedure to vote electronically is as under:

A. Please follow all steps from SI. no. (i) to sl. no. (xvi) above to cast vote.

B. The voting period begins on Monday 8th September, 2014 at 9.00 am (IST) and ends on Tuesday
9th September, 2014 at 6.00 pm (IST). During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of
14th August, 2014, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by
CDSL for voting thereafter.
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(xvii)

(xviit)

(xix)

(xx)

C. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked

Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help
section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

Physical Assent/Dissent Form for shareholders who do not have access to e-voting facility

I. In case the shareholders who do not have access to e-voting facility may convey their Assent /

Dissent in Physical Assent / Dissent Form (Postage Pre-Paid, self-addressed Envelopes along
with the Assent/Dissent Form has been enclosed with this Annual Report) so as to reach the
Scrutinizer appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company not later than the close of
working hours (6.00 pm) on 9" September, 2014. If a shareholder has opted for e-voting, then
he/she should not vote by Physical Assent / Dissent Form. However, in case Shareholders cast
their vote through both physical assent/dissent form and e-voting, then vote casted through e-
voting shall be considered, and vote casted through physical assent/dissent shall be treated as
mnvalid.

2. The notice of Annual General Meeting is dispatched/e-mailed to the members whose names

appear on the Register of Members as on 14th August, 2014 and voting rights shall be reckoned
on the paid up value of the shares registered in the name of the shareholders as on the said date.

CS Manish Baldeva, Proprietor, M/s. Manish Baldeva & Co., Company Secretaries
{Membership No. F6180) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process
in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall, within a period not exceeding 3 (three) working days from the conclusion
of the e-voting period, unblock the votes in the presence of at least 2 (two) witnesses not in the
employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favour or
against, if any, forthwith to the Director/ Authorised Officer of the Company.

The Result shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The Result declared
alongwith the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website www flflindia.com
and on the website of CDSL www.evotingindia.com within 2 (two) days of passing of the
resolutions at the AGM of the Company and communicated to the BSE Limited where the
shares of the Company are listed.

By Order of the Board Registered Office:
Neha Sanghavi 7th Floor, Tower i,

Company Secretary _ Equinox Business Park,
Date: 11™ August 2014 : Peninsula Techno Park,

Off Bandra Kurla Complex,

LBS Marg, Kurla (West), 400070
CIN: L65990MH1984P1.C033128
Email:- ¢s legal@flflindia.com

Website: www. flflindia.com
Tel:- +91 22 33826222/6259
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act,
2013 (‘the Act’), the following Explanatory
Statement sets out all material facts relating to the
businesses mentioned under Ttem Nos. 5 to 11 of
the accompanying Notice dated 11th August,
2014.

Ttem No. 5

Mr. Sandeep Soni was re-appointed as Director of
the Company at the 28th Annual General Meeting
of the members of the Company held on 28th
September, 2012,

Considering the continuous guidance provided by
Mr. Sandeep Soni, the Board of Directors of the
Company pursuant to the approval of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the
Company appointed Mr. Sandeep Soni as Whole-
time Director designated as Executive Director of
the Company for a period of three years w.e.f. 1st
April 2014 till 31st March, 2017 on the terms and
conditions and remuneration as set out in
resolution no. 5 of the accompanying naotice.

The appointment of Mr. Sandeep Soni as Whole-
time Director is subject to the approval of the
shareholders. The terms and conditions of his
appointment are as follows:

1. Period of appointment

Three (3) years beginning from 0Olst April, 2014
and ending on 31st March, 2017

2. Details of remuneration:
Salary : Rs. 3,00,000/- per month.

Pursuant to sections 196, 197 and all other
applicable provisions of the Act and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force) read with Schedule V of the Act, the
appointment of and remuneration payable to Mr.
Sandeep Soni is now being placed before the
Members at the Annual General Meeting for their
approval by way of Special Resolution.

(v) Foreign investments or collaborators,
if any:
Not Applicable

Except Mr. Sandeep Soni, being an appointee,
none of the Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company and their respective
relatives are concerned or interested, financially
or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item
No. 5.

The following additional information .as
required by Schedule V to the Companies Act,
2013 is given below;

1. General Information:

(i) Nature of Industry:

The Company is, inter alia engaged in the
business of Financing of Heavy Commercial
Vehicles & Construction Equipment, Hire
purchase, Inventory Finance, Bill Discounting,
Factoring and related services.

(if) Date or expected date of commencement of
commercial production:

The Company was incorporated on - 13%

June, 1984 and started its Hire Purchase
Financing Business in the vear 2010 and the Bill
discounting business in the year 2012

(iii) In case of new companies, expected date
of commencement of activities as per project
approved by financial institutions appearing in
the prospectus:

Not Applicable.

(iv) Financial performance based on given
indicators — as per audited financial results for
the year ended 31st March, 2014

Particulars Amount in Rs,
Gross Turnover and other | 3,04,07,381
INCcome

Net Profit as per statement | 1,02,60,277
of Profit and Loss (After

Tax)

Computation of Net Profit | 1,04,38,837
in accordance erstwhile

Section 309(5) of the

Cutnpanies Act, 1956

Net Worth 4.20,13,176
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M. Information about the appointee:
Background details:-

Mr. Sandeep Soni, Director of FLFL, holds a
bachelor’s degree in Electronics &
Telecommunication Engineering and has done his
MBA from Faculty of Management Studies,
Delhi. He has Global operating and Management
experience of 20 years in the financial services
and consumer durables organizations in India and
Overseas. He has worked as Managing Director
for Consumer Finance division in Citigroup,
leading sophisticated Banking/Financial services
organizations with Balance sheet responsibility up
to $ 2.5 Billion.

He also has experience in international markets
such as Russia & Indonesia. Mr Soni was also
appointed as the Country Director — Thailand by
Citigroup. He was also voted as the best CEO for
Non - Banking Financial Institutions by Asian
Banker in 2007 for the ASPAC region. Mr Soni
also has considerable experience in the Asset
Reconstruction space, Special Situations and
M&A. He is a member of TAN (Indian Angel
Network) and his interest span across —Consumer
Technology, Value Investing among others

Job Protile and his suitability

The Executive Director is responsible for the
operations and the affairs of the Company
pertaining to his area. Taking into consideration
his qualifications and expertise in relevant fields,
the Executive Director is best suited for the
responsibilities currently assigned to him by the
Board of Directors.

Remuneration proposed:

Name of the
Executive
Director

Scale of Salary

Mr.  Sandeep | Rs, 3 lakhs per month
Soni

. 2013-14

111, Other Information:

i. Reasons of loss or inadequate profits:

As the remuneration of Mr. Sandeep Soni is
in excess of 3% ol the net profits, the net
profit is inadequate.

Company had started its Bill Discounting
segment and other profit making activities
only in the year 2012 and is growing since
then. However, owing to the given time
period , slowdown in the economic activity,
tight financing environment with high
interest rate have been the few factors for the
smaller Profit after tax ratio.

ii. Steps taken or proposed to be taken for
improvement and

iii. Expected increase in productivity and profits
in measurable terms:

The Company would diversify its business
and venture into new segments in the near
future to increase the profitability and
maximize the use of the capacity of all
resources. '

IV. Disclosures:

a. The information and Disclosures of the
remuneration package of the Whole-time
Directors have been mentioned in the
Annual Report.

b. Mr. Sandeep Soni satisfies all the conditions
set out in Part-I of Schedule V to the Act as
also conditions set out under sub-section 3
of section 196 of the Act for being eligible
for his appointment. He is not disqualified
from being appointed as Director i terms
of Section 164 of the Act.

Brief resume of Mr. Sandeep Sont, nature of
his expertise, name of companies in which
he holds directorships and
memberships/chairmanships of  Board
(Committees, sharcholding and relationships
among directors inter-se as stipulated under
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the
Stock Exchanges are provided in this part of
the Annual Report,
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Item No. 6 and 7

As per section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”), the Company should have at least
onc third of the total number of Dircctors as
Independent Dircctors on ‘thc Board of the
Company. An Independent Director shall hold
office for a term of up to five consecutive years on
the Board of a Company and no Independent
Director shall hold office for more than two
consecutive terms, The provisions relating to
retirement by rotation shall not be applicable to
the Independent Directors.

Mr. V G Raghavan and Mr. Rajesh Kathuria are
Independent Directors of the Company in terms
of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement who were
inducted on the Board on 12" August, 2010 and
2" April, 2013 respectively.

Pursuant to the recommendation of the
Nommation and Remuneration Committee, the
Board of Directors at its Meeting held on 11™
August, 2014 has proposed the appointment of
Mr. V G Raghavan and Mr. Rajesh Kathuria as
Independent Directors, who shall hold office on
the Board of the Company for a period as stated
In the respective Resolutions.

The Company has received Notices in writing
from a Member alongwith the deposit of the
requisite amount under section 160 of the Act
proposing the candidatures of Mr. V G Raghavan
and Mr. Rajesh Kathuria for the office of
Independent Directors of the Company. The
Company has received declarations from each of
the Independent Directors mentioned above that
they meet with the criteria of independence as
prescribed both under sub-section (6) of section
149  of the Act and under Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement.

Further, the above Independent Directors are not
disqualified from being appointed as Directors in
terms of section 164 of the Act and have given
their consent in writing to act as Directors of the
Company. All the above mentioned Directors are
persons of integrity and possess appropriate skills,
experience, knowledge and qualifications in their
respective fields which are beneficial to the
interests of the Company.

In the opinion of the Board, the above mentioned
Independent Directors fulfill the conditions for
appointment as Independent Directors as
specified in the Act and the Raules framed
thereunder. These Direciors are independent of
the management.

A copy of the draft Letter of Appointment for
Independent Ilirectors, sefting out terms and
conditions of their appointment, is available for
immspection at the Registered Office of - the
Company on all working days upto the date of
AGM.

A brief resume of the above mentioned Directors,
nature of their expertise in specific functional
areas and names of the companies in which they

hold directorships and
memberships/chairmanships of Board
Committees, shareholding and relationships

hetween directars inter-se as stipulated under
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the
Stock Exchanges, are provided in this Annual
Report Keeping in view the vast experience and
knowledge which these Directors possess, the
Boeard considers that their continued association
would be of immense benefit to the Company and
it is destrable to continue to avail their services as
Independent Directors. This Statement may also
be regarded as a disclosure under Clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.
The above Independent Directors are interested in
the Resolutions as set out at Item Nos. 6 and7 of
the Notice to the extent of their respective
appointments in the Company, Save and except
the above, none of the other Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company and their
relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in these Resolutions
except to the extent of their shareholding interest,
if any, in the Company.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolutions
set out at Item Nos. 6 and 7 of the Notice for the
approval by the Members.

Mr. V G Raghavan and Mr. Rajesh Kathuria
have been Independent Directors pursuant to
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement on the Board
of the Company since 12" August, 2010, 08th
August, 2013 and 2™ April, 2013 respectively.
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With the enactment of the Companies Act, 2013
(*Act’) it is now incumbent upon every listed
company to appoint ‘Independent Directors’ as
defined in Section 149(6) of the Act and ensure
that at {east 1/3 of the total number of directors
are Independent Directors. The Board of
Directors of your Company, after reviewing the
provisions of the Act, are of the opinion that Mr.
V G Raghavan and Mr. Rajesh Kathuria fulfill the
conditions specified in the Act and the Rules
made thereunder to be eligible to be appointed as
Independent Directors pursuant to the provisions
of Section 149 of the Act. The Board of Directors
of your Company is also of the opinion that Mr.
V G Raghavan and Mr. Rajesh Kathuria are
independent of the management of the Company.

The Board considers that their continued
association would be of immense benefit to the
Company and it is desirable to continue to avail
services of Mr. V G Raghavan and Mr. Rajesh
Kathuria as Independent Directors. Accordingly,
the Board recommends the resolution in relation
to appointment of Mr. V G Raghavan and Mr.
Rajesh Kathuria as an Independent Director
pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 read
with Schedule TV of the Act for the approval by
the shareholders of the Company. In terms of
provisions of Section 119(13) of the Act, Mr. VG
Raghavan and Mr. Rajesh Kathuria shall not be
liable to retire by rotation. Except Mr. V G
Raghavan and Mr Rajesh Kathuria, being the
appointees, none of the Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company and their
respective relatives are concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out
at Item No.6 and7.

This statement may also be regarded as a
disclosure under Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.

Ttem No. 8

Re Classification and Increase in Authorised
Share Capital

As the Company proposes to venture into
different segments as part of diversification of
business, the same would also require additional
working capital in view of the increased ongoing
product development activities. To part finance
the proposed expansion and also to augment long

term working capital, the Company is required to.
issue further shares and increase its paid-up
capital. The Company has at present an
authorized capital of Rs.20,00,00,000/- (Rupees
Twenty Crores) divided into 1,00,00,000 Equity
shares of Rs. 10/- and 1,00,000 Non-Convertible
Redeemable Preference shares (NCRPS) of Rs.
1,000 each and the paid up capital of the
Company is Rs. 24, 50,000/- divided into
2,45,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. Thus,
considering the need for capital infusion, any
further issue of capital may exceed the existing
authorized and paid up capital. Therefore it is
considered expedient to increase the authorized
capital and the same is proposed to be increased
to Rs. 25 crores. Consequently, it is proposed to
make appropriate alterations in the Memorandum
and Articles of Association of the Company to
reflect the changes in the Authorised Share
Capital of the Company.

The proposed resolutions are in the interest of the
Company and your Directors commend
Resolutions at item No. 8 for your approval.
None of the Directors and the Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company including their
relatives are concerned or interested in aforesaid
resolutions.

Itemno. 9

In order to strengthen the net worth and the long-
term resource base of the Company, including
meeting the working capital requirements, it is
proposed to issues Non Convertible Redeemable
Preference Shares upto a sum of Rs. 20 Crores on
preferential basis to various entities/persons
including Promoters / Promoter Group &
Associates, whether or not they are member(s) of
the Company, on mutually agreed terms and
conditions.

The details as required under Rule 9(3) of the
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures)
Rules, 2014, are given here-in-below:

(a)The size of the issue and number of
preference shares to be issued and nominal value
of each share:

Size aof the issue:- Non Convertible Redeemable
Preference Shares of a sum upto Rs. 20 Crores
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Number of Preference Shares:- 2,00,000 Non
Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares
Nominal Value of Each Share:- Rs. 1000/-

(b)The nature of such shares i.e. cumulative or
non - comulative, participating or non -
participating, convertible or non — convertible:

This issue is for issue of Non-Cumulative Non-
Participating Non-Convertible Preference Shares.

{(c) The objectives of the issue:
To increase the capital base of the Company.
(d) The manner of issue of shares:

The proposed issue of Non Convertible
Redeemable Preference Shares would be made on
preferential basis,

(e) The price at which such shares are proposed
to be issued:

The Non Convertible Redeemable Preference
Shares of Rs. 1000/- each shall be aliotted for
cash at par or premium, as may be determined by
the Board of Directors of the Company.

(f) The basis on which the price has been arrived
at:

As per valuation report received from the
Statutory Auditors of the Company.

{g) The terms of issue, including terms and rate
of dividend on each share, etc.:

Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares
of Rs. 1,000/~ each shall be issued at par or
premium as may be determined by the Board of
Directors of the Company with dividend rate of
0.010 % p.a.

(h)The terms of redemption, including the
tenure of redemption, redemption of shares at
premium and if the preference shares are
convertible, the terms of conversion:

The Non Convertible Redeemable Preference
Shares shall be redeemable at par at any time after

a period of five years from the date of allotment,
but not later than 10 vears from the date of
allotment, as may be determined by the
Company. :

(i) The manner and modes of redemption:

The Non Convertible Redeemable Preference
Shares shall be redeemed at any time after a
period of five years from the date of allotment, but
not later than 10 years from the date of allotment,
as may be determined by the Company either out
of profits available for dividend or out of proceeds
of a fresh issue of sharcs madc for the purpose of
the redemption, or from both.

(j))The current shareholding pattern of the
company:
Shareholding pattern of the Equity Shares of Rs.

10/- each of the Company as on 14th August,
2014:

Category of Shareholding
Shareholders No. of Equity o

Shares

Promoter and 78.98%

Promoter

Group 1,93,510

Public 51,490 21.02%

Total 2,45,000 100.60%

(k)The expected dilution in equity share capital
upon conversion of preference shares,

The present issue is of Non-Convertible
Redeemable Preference Shares, hence there
would be no dilution in the equity share capital of
the Company.

As per provisions of Section 42 and 55 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, a
Company can issue preference shares on
preferential basis with the approval of the
shareholders of the Company by passing a Special
Resolution.
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Accordingly, your approval is sought for the
Special Resolution as set out at item no. 9 of the
Notice.

None of the Directors and the Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company including their
relatives are concerned or interested in aforesaid
resolution.

Item No. 10

The name Frontier Leasing & Finance Limited
has been in the existence of the Company since
past 30 years. However, the Company proposes to
enter into new business ventures and the same
requires re-branding the Company’s image in the
finance/lending industry.

Thus, in the light of this scenario, the
management, conducted an exercise on
alternative names for the Company that would
capture the wide range of business activities being
undertaken by the Company in the near future.
Based on this exercise, the name “Frontier
Capital Limited” was shortlisted as the most
appropriate one for the Company.

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on
11" August, 2014, considered and approved
placing before the Sharcholders the change of
name . of the Company to “Frontier Capital
Limited”

Further, the change of name of the Company as
aforesaid does not change the legal status or
constitution of the Company, nor does it affect
any rights or obligations of the Company

Accordingly suitable resolution is placed before
the Members and Shareholders for. their
consideration. '

None of the Directors is concerned or interested
in the above resolution.

Item No. 11

The re-classification and increase in Authorised
Share Capital along with the change of name of
the Company requires suitable changes in the
Memorandum and Articles of Association (MOA
& AOA) of the Company for replacing the old
clause for name and Authorised Share Capital
wherever it appears in the MOA & AQA with the
new altered clauses. _

Accordingly, suitable resolutions are placed
before the members and Shareholders for their
consideration.

None of the Directors is concerned or interested
in the above resolutions.

By Order of the Board

Neha Sanghavi
Date: - 11" August, 2014

Registered Office:

7th Floor, Tower 1,

Equinox Business Park,
Peninsula Techno Park,

Off Bandra Kurla Complex,

LBS Marg, Kurla (West), 400070

[Note: - Your Company has made a special effort
to produce this report in a format that would
cause minimal environmental impact, without
compromising on its contents. A soft copy of the

- report will be provided by email upon request. We

also request you to register your email ID at

cs_legal@fliflindia.com for all communications,

thereby further reducing the environmental
impact and reducing waste.]
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT '
Income stood to Rs. 3.04 Crore with Profit
To, after tax of Rs. 1.02 Crore.
The Members of Frontier Leasing & Finance
Limited Key Highlights:-
Mumbai

o As on 30" June 14, the Assets under
Management stood at Rs. 23.34 Crores

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the
with Gross NPA and Net NPA at 0%.

Thirtieth Annual Report of the Company and the
Audited Statements of Accounts for the Financial

Year (FY) ended 31% March, 2014. ¢ During the year, the Company has
built a Bill Discounting portfolio of Rs.

12.24 Ciores and Corporate Loan of

1. Financial Results;
Rs. 6.2 Crores as of 30" June 14.

Amt (in Rs.)
Particalars Forthe Year | For the Year 3. Dividend
caded on 31* | ended on 31* Your Directors are pleased to recommend a
March, 2014 | March, 2013 Dividend of Rs 1/- Per Equity share of Rs
Income 130407381 ] 18692242 10/- each for the Year end 31* March, 2014.
;“E{Ex‘:’e"ﬁ %g; ‘gg'gfl) &33439;46 The Dividend if approved at the forthcoming
before tax (Loss) | 1,62,50, A543, Annual General Meeting will be paid out of
“Less:  Provision the profits of the Company. The Dividend
for Taxation will be paid to those shareholders whose
Current Tax name appear on the Register of the Members
Deferred Tax '(6030‘:,;000) (57,10,459) of the Company after giving effect to all the
AN N KT oy valid transfers lodged with the share transfer
After Taxation agent on or before the 9" September, 2014
and to those whose name appear as beneficial
: owners in the records of National Securities
B e T | 22000 245,000 Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central
Tess: Corporate | 41,638 41,638 Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL)
Dividend Tax as on the said date. After considering the
é;s:;tg‘ra.nsfer to | 20,52,055 18,52,796 Company's profitability as well as working
Resm;y capital requirement for its growth plans, your
Add:  Balance | 2,25,96,865 1,54,72,320 directors are pleased to recommend a final
Brought Forward dividend at the rate of 10% ic. Re. 1/- per
from Last Year equity share. The dividend will be declared in
the ensuing Annual General Meeting based
Balance Carried 3,05,18449 2,25,96,865 on approval by the Shareholders.
Forward o
. Batance Sheet 4. Public Deposit:

m
Your company has not accepted any

2. OQperations

Your Company continues to be profitable,
dividend paying and debt free for the last three
years, Profit after tax was 0,92 Crore and 1.23
Crore for Financial Year 20{3 and 2012
respectively. In Financial Year 2014 total

Deposits during the Year. Hence the
provisions of Section 58A of the Companies
Act, 1956 or Section 73 & 74 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 and
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014 are not applicable to the Company.

Fage | $7
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6.

Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014 are not applicable to the Company.

Auditors:

M/s. Nisar & Kurnar, Chartered Accountants,
retire at the conclusion of the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. They have been Statutory
Auditors of the Company since Financial Year
2008 i.e for a continuous period of 4 years
including Financial Year 2014. In terms of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the new Act”) and the
Rules framed thereunder, it is proposed to
appoint them as Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold office from the conclusion of
the Annual General Meeting, until the
conclusion of the 31st Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held in the
Year 2017 (subject to ratification of their
appointment by the Members at every Annual
General Meeting heid after the ensuing Annual
General Meeting).

As required under the provisions of Section
139 (1) of the new Act, the company has
received a written consent from M/s Nisar &
Kumar, Chartered Accountants to their
appointment and a Certificate, to the effect
that their re-appointment, if made, would be in
dccordance with the pew Act and Rules
framed thereunder and that they satisfy the
criteria provided in Section 141 of the new
Act,

The Members are requested to elect Auditors
as aforesaid and fix their remuneration.

Directors:
A] During the year, the following Directors
resi_g;ned from the Board of FLFL.

Sr.
No

Name of "Bl No. | Designation | Date of
the _ - Resignation
Director :

1“

5th. August,
2014

| Non-
Executive
Director

Mr. 0023081
Manish
Kedia

Mr. - 00055499
Narottarn
Babulal

- § Vyas

Non-
Executive
Director

2014

July,

Independent § 30th
Director 2014

Mr, Sridhar | 00004272
Srinivasan

Sth August, T

The Board extends its sincere appreciation to
M. Sridhar Srinivasan, Mr. Manish Kedia and
Mr. Narottam Babulal Vyas for their valuable
guidance and support provided during their
tenure as Directors in the Company.

B] In accordance with the provisions of
Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Rules made thereunder, which came into
effect from April 1, 2014, approval of the
Members will be sought at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting of the Company for
formalizing the appointment of Mr. V.G
Raghavan and Mr. Rajesh Kathuria as
Independent Directors of the Company, liable
to retire by rotation, for a term untl
September, 2017.

. Subsidiary Company:

A wholly owned subsidiary of the Company
named “Frontier Digital Technologies
Private Limited’ (FDTPL) was incorporated
on 21st March, 2014. A statement containing
brief financial details of FDTPL for the year
ended March 31, 2014 is included in the
Annual Report.

8. Compliance:

The Company is registered with RBI as an
Asset Financing Non Deposit Accepting
NBFC. The Company has complied with and
continues to comply with the applicable
Regulations and Directions of the RBI and it
does not carry on any activities other than those

‘specifically permitted by the RBL.

9, Director's Responsibility Statement:

Pursuant to the requirement under Section :
217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956 the
Directors, based on the representation received

. from the Operating management, confirm that:

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts
for the financial period ended 31st March,
2014, the applicable accounting standards
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10.

11.

have been followed and there are no
material departures.

{(ii) they have, in the selection of the accounting
policies, consulted the Statutory Auditors
and these have been applied consistently
and reasonable and prudent judgments and
estimates have been made so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company as at 31st March, 2014 and of
the profit of the Company for the year
ended on that date;

(iii) proper and sufficient care has been taken
for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

{iv) the annual accounts have been prepared on
a going concern basis.

Consolidated Financial Statements

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the
Company and its subsidiary “FDTPL”,
prepared in accordance with Accounting
Standard AS 21 form part of this Annual
Report. The Consolidated Financial Statements
presented by the Company include the financial
results of its subsidiary Company FDTPL.

Corporate Governance Report:

" With the introduction of the new Companies

Act, 2013 and the issue of SEBI circular no.
CIR/CFD/POLICY CELL/2/2014 dated
April 17, 2014, the provisions of amended
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement refated o
the corporate governance would be applicable
to the Company with effect from Ist October,
2014. However, as a measure of good
governance, the Company complies with most
of the requirements specified under Clause 49.

A summary of the Corporate (Governance
measures adopted by the Company is given
below:-

i. The Company recognizes its role as a
corporate citizen and endeavors to adopt
the best practices and the highest standards
of corporate  govemance through
transparency in  business  ethics,
accountability to its customers, government
and others.

ii. The Company believes that good corporate
governance practices  enable the
management to direct and control the

affairs of the Company in an efficient

manner and to achieve the Company’s goal
of maximizing value for all its stakeholders.

fii. The Board of Directors along with its

* Committees provides leadership- and
guidance to the Company's management
-and directs, supervises and controls the
activities of the Company.

iv. The size of the Board is commensurate with
the size and business of the Company. At
present, the Board comprises of Mt V.G
Raghavan, Mr. Sridhar Srinivasan, Mr.
Sandeep Soni and Mr, Rajesh Kathuria.
Mr. V G Raghavan, Mr. Sridhar Srinivasan
& Mr. Rajesh Kathuria are the Non -
Executive Independent Directors of the
Company and Mr. Sandecp Soni is the
Executive, Whole Time Director of the
Company.

v. Mr. Sandeep Soni was re-appointed as the
Whole time Executive Director of the
Company for a period of 5 years
commencing 1st April, 2014.

It was decided at the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee Meeting held on
25th March, 2014 and at a Board Meeting
held on the same day, to pay Remuneration
of INR 3 lakhs per month with effect from
1st April, 2014.
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vil.

Viil.

xi.

The Board has constituted Comumittees with
specific terms of reference to focus on
spceific  issues and ensure  expedient
resolution of diverse matters. These include
the Audit Committee, Nomination &
Remuneration Committee & Independent
Directors Committee,

The Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration  Committee and  the
Independent Directors Committee was
constituted comprising three Non-Executive
(NE)} Independent Directors viz. Mr. V.G
Raghavan, Mr. Sridhar Srinivasan and Mr.
Rajesh Kathuria,

Minutes of Meetings of all Committees of
the Board are placed before the Board for
discussion/noting. A quarterly summary of
the minutes of the meetings of the Boards of
the Company’s subsidiary FDTPL is also
placed before the Board for noting.

During the year, Ms., Neha Sanghavi,
Associate Member of The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India, was
appointed as the Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer of the Company. The
Company Secretary is also the Secretary of
all the aforementioned Committees.

The Company, Directors (including the
Independent Directors) and its employees
have adopted the Code of Conduct and the
same has been posted on the Company’s
website.

The Company has adopted a Whistle —
Blower Policy which provides a formal
mechanism for all employees of the
Company 1o make protected disclosures (o
the management about unethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud or violation of the
Company’s Code of Conduct. No

‘employee of the Company has been denied
access to the Audit Committee.

The Company’s website is
www.flflindia.com

12. Accounts and Accounting Standards

The Company adheres to the Accounting
Standards notified under the Companies
(Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 in the
preparation of its financial statements and also
to the guidelines prescribed by the RBL

13. Conservation of energy, technology
absorption, foreign exchange earnings and
outgo:

Information pertaining to section 217(1) (¢) of
the Companies Act, 1956 & 134 (3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the
Report of Directors) Rules, 1988 and
Companies (accounts) Rules, 2014 with
respect to conservation of energy, technology
absorption may be treated as NIL since your
Company is not a manufacturing Company.

During the year under review, the Company
had NIL foreign exchange earnings (Previous
Year: NIL) and outgo (Previous Year: NIL)

14. Particulars of Employees:

The disclosures as required under Section
217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules,
1975 as amended, is not required as there are
no employees covered by it.

15, Disclosures:

The Company has made adequate disclosures
regarding related party transactions, contingent
liabilities, and significant accounting policy in
the Notes to Accounts as an integral part of the
Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Accounts.

16. Stock Exchanges - Compliance of Listing
" Agreements

The Company’'s shares are listed at The
Bombay Stock Exchange and the Company

- has paid the listing fees to the Stock Exchange.
Further, the Company has demat connectivity
with both the Depositories, NSDL and CDSL
and paid Annual Fees to both the
Depositories.
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17. Green Initiative

Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Rules made there under allow the
Company to send its financial statements by
electronic mode to such members whose
shareholding is in dematerialized format and
whose email addresses are registered with
Depository for communication purposes. As a
responsible corporate citizen, the Company
proposes to effect electronic delivery of the
Annual Report of the Company in lieu of the
paper form to the Members who have
registered their email IDs with the
Depositories. However, as a matter of practice,
a physical copy of the Annual Report has also
been sent to the members at their address
registered with the Company and the
Depository Participants.

A copy of this Annual Report along with the
Annual Report of each of the Company’s
subsidiaries for FY 2013-14 is also available on
the website of the Company viz.
www.fiflindiz.com

18. Acknowledgement:

The Directors would like to place on record
their gratitude for the valuable guidance and
support received from the Reserve Bank of
India, Securities and Exchange Board of India,
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and other
Government and Regulatory Authorities and
convey their appreciation to all the
stakeholders, customers, bankers, lenders,
vendors and all business associated for their
valuable and contimuous support and
encouragement towards the conduct of the
efficient operations of the company.

By order of the Board

Sd/- Sd/-

Mr. Sandeep Soni  Mr, Rajesh Kathuria
Director , Director

Date: 11th August, 2014
Place: Mumbai
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT TO
THE SHAREHOLDERS OF FRONTIER
LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED AS ON
315" MARCH, 2014

Independeﬁt Auditors’ Report

To the Members of Frontier Eeasing & Finance
Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of Frontier Leasing & Finance Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Accounting Standards notified
under the Compamnies Act, 1956 (“the Act”) read
with the General Circular 15/2013 dated
~ September 13, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate

Affairs in respect of section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013. This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
.require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatemnent.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the
Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit cvidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the
financial statements give the information required
by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2014;

b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and
Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that
date; and

¢) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of
the cash flows for the year ended on that
date.
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Report on Other

Legal and Regulatory

Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report)
Order, 2003 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A)
of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
4 and 5 of the Order.

2.

a)

b)

d)

€)

As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we
report that:

we have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit;

in our opinion proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and
Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account;

in our opinion, the Balance Sheet,
Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash
Flow Statement comply with the
Accounting Standards notified under the
Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”) read with
the General Circular 1572013 dated
September 13, 2013 of the Ministty of
Corporate Affairs in respect of section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013;

on the basis of written representations
received from the directors as on March 31,
2014, and taken on rccord by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2014, from
being appointed as a director in terms of
clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274
of the Companies Act, 1956;

Since the Central Government has not
issued any notification as to the rate at
which the cess is to be paid under section
441A of the Companies Act, 1956 nor has it
issued any Rules under the said section,
prescribing the manmer in which such cess
is to be paid, no cess is due and payable by
the Company.

For Nisar & Knmar

Firm Regn. No.127820 W
Sd/-

K. M. Mahadik

Partner

M. No. 48453

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 9, 2014
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ANNEXURE REFERRED TO THE REPORT
OF EVEN DATE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2014 OF FRONTIER LEASING &
FINANCE LIMITED

®

(i)

(i)

(iv)

(a) The company has maintained proper

records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

All the assets have been physically
verified by the management during the
year as per programme of verification
which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard . to the size of the
company and the nature of its assets.
As informed to us, no discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

(b)

During the year, the company has not
disposed off substantial part of the
fixed asset,

Since the company do not flave inventory
(other than stock on hire), the clause (i) is
not applicable to the company for the year.

(a) The company has not granted any loans
to companies, firms and other parties
covered in the Register maintained
under Section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956:

In view of clause (iii} (a) above, clause
(iii) (b) is not applicable.

In view of clause (iii) (a) above, clause
(iii) (c) is not applicable,

(c)

®)
©

In view of clause (iii) {a) above, clause
(iii} (d) is not applicable.

(d)

The company has not taken any loans
from companies, firms and other
parties covered in the Register
maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

In view of clause (iii) (e) above, clause
(iii) (f) is not applicable.

(e)

®

In view of clause (iii) (¢) above, clause
(i) () is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us,
there is an adequate internal control system
commensurate with the size of the
company and the nature of its business.

(8

™

(v

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

169

During the course of our audit, no major
weakness has been noticed in the internal
controls system.

{(a) Based on the audit procedures applied
by us and according to the information
and explanations provided by the
management, we are of the opinion that
there are no transactions during the
year that need to be entered into the
register maintained under section 301.

() In view of clause (v) (a) above, clause
(v) (b) is not applicable.

During the year the company has not
accepted any public deposits.

In our opinion, during the year the
company does not have formal internal
audit system.

As informed to us, the maintenance of cost
records have not been prescribed by the
Central Government under clause (d) of
sub-section (1) of section 209 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

(a) According to the records of the
company, there were delays in deposit
of undisputed statatory dues of income
tax and service tax with the appropriate
authorities. As per the books of account
and according to information and
explanations given to us there are no
undisputed dues of provident fund,
Investor Education and Protection
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Sales Tax, wealth tax, Custom Duty,
Excise Duty and Cess. The arrears of
statutory dues of income tax of °
2,037,710 were outstanding as at March
31, 2014 for a period of morc than six
months from the date they became
payable,

(b) According to the records of the
company, there are no dues Income
Tax, Sales Tax of Wealth Tax, Service
Tax, Custom duty and excise
duty/cess which have not been
deposited on account of dispute.

The company does not have accumulated
losses at the end of the financial year and
the company has not incurred any cash
losses during the financial year covered by

7
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(xi)

(xii)

(xii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

our audit and also in the immediately
preceding financial year.

Based on our audit procedures and
according to the books of account and
information and explanations given by the
management, we state that there are no
dues to banks, financial institutions or
debenturcholders.

Based on our examination of documents
and records, the company has not granted
loans and advances on the basis of security
by way of pledge of shares, debentures and
other securities.

Provisions of Chit Fund Nidhi/ Mutual
Benefit Fund/Societies are not applicable.
The company is not engaged in dealing or
trading in shares, securities, debentures and
other investments.

The company has not given any guarantee
for loans taken by others from bank or
financial institutioms.

During the year the company has not
borrowed any term loan.

During the year the company has not raised
any short term funds.

(xviii) During the year the company has not made

(xx)

(xxi)

any preferential allotment of shares to
parties and companies covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the
Act,

During the year, the company has not
issued secured debentures.

During the year, the company has not
raised money by public issues.

Based upon the audit procedures performed
and information and explanations given by
the management, we report that no fraud
on or by the company has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

For Nisar & Kumar

Firm Regn. No.127820 W
Sd/- '

K. M. Mahadik

Partner

M. No. 48453

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 9, 2014
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RONTIER LEASING & FINANCE LIMTED 7
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2014
Particularg Note No. As at As at
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Rs. Rs.
EQUITY AND LIABH ITIES
Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital 2 24, 50,000 24,580,000
Reserves and Surplus 3 39563176 2,96,89,537
4,20,13,176 3,20,39,537
Share Appllcation Money Pending Allotment 4 20,00,00,000 45,00,00,0600
Non Currert Liabilities
Long Temm Provisions 5 1,39,220 6,098,946
Current Liabllities
Trade payables [ 17,84,943 4,82 361
Other Current Lisbilities 7 8,650,188 40,025
Shorf Term Provisions 8 53.08,112 47,718,240
79,43,243 | 5240626
TOTAL ~ 25,00,95,638 18,781.}90.109
ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Fixed Assals 9
Tangible Assefs 502632 6,66,603
Intangiblo Assels B E
Capifal Work-in-Progress 15,86,822 s
Non-Currant Investments 10 1,00,000 5,00,000
Deforred fax assets (nef) " 77,052 63,716
-Long Tenm Porfion of Receivables under Financing Activitie 12 5,56,88,127 4,39,78,232
‘Long Tarm Loans and Advances 13 12,85,304 1285304
5,92,40,037 4,64,93,845
Curront Assets
. Cash and cash equivalents 14 2223272 1,68,50,150
. Short Termn Portion of Receivables under Financing Activifie 15 18,03,09,671 12,10,53,162
Sthort tetm loans and advances 16 29,57 417 34,90,587
Other current assels 17 53,65242 2,368
19,08,55,602 44,13,96,264
TOTAL 25,00,95,639 18,78,90,109

Significant Accounting Policies
{Notes forms an integral part of accounts)

As per our repoit of even date

For Nisar & Kumar
Chartered Accountants
Finm Regn. No. 127820 W

For and on behalf of the Board

K. M, Mahadik
Partner

M. No. 48453
Place: Mumbai
Dale: May 9. 2014

V.G Raghavan
Director Director
Place: Mumbal

Date: May 9, 2014

Sridhar Srinivasan Neha Sanghavl

Company Secrefary
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FRONTIER LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

Place: Mumbai
Dafe; May 9. 2014

Note No. For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31,2013
Rs. Rs.
REVENUE
Revenue from operations 18 29775195 1,83,01,281
Other income 19 6,32,186 360,961
Total Revenue 3,04,07,381 1,86,92,242
EXPENSES
Finance Costs 20 16,03,125 -
Deprecialion / amoriisation 9 1,78,560 6,789,706
Administrative & Other Expenses A 1,23,74,755 30,64,290
1,41,56,440 3743996
Profit before tex 1,62,50,941 1,49,48,246
Tax Expenses:
a) Current Tax (including adjustments for earlier years) {60,04,000) (57,10,459)
b) Deferred Tax 13,336 26,192
Profit after lax 1,02,60,277 9263979
Basic & Diluted Eamings per share of Rs 10 each 22 41.88 37.81
Significant accounting policies 1
{Notes forms an integral part of accounts)
As per our report of even dale
For Nisar & Kumar For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
fim Regn. No. 127820 W
K. M. Mahadik V. G Raghavan Sridhar Srinivasan Neha Sanghavi
: Director Director
Partner Company Secrelary
M. No. 48453
Place: Mumbai

Date: May 9, 2014
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‘HRONTIER LEASING & FINANCE LmITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2614

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31,2014 March 31,2013
_— Rs. RS,
CASH FLOW FRCOM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation T EE SR 1,49.48,246
Adjustments for :
Contingent Provisions agalnst Standard Assets 8780 4,12,584
Bad debts /Advances written off . 20,549 |
Provision for depreciation in investments / {write back} 5,00 0043) 5,00,000 !
Depreciation / amortsation {78,880 6,79,706 |
interest on invastments /deposits with bank f1.52,7 86 (3,90,9671)
Operating Profit befors working Capital Changes 1:59.86,105 1.61,70124
Adjustment for:
{increase)/Dacrease In Recelvables (7,57,96,111) 2.1842,112
Increase/(Decrease} In Payables 21,12,745 (1,50,63,344;
Cash {used In} / generated from operations 5 {5.7697.261} 2,26,28 892
Taxeson income psid (55,756,636} (81,12,980)
Net Cash (used in ) ! generated from Qperating Activities _163272.797) 14515912
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
interast on investments / deposits with bank received 132,186 3,90,861
Purchase of investments (1,00,000} -
Fixed assets purchased (including changes in capital work in-progress} {16,01.521) -
Proceeqs from sale /redemption of Investments §,00.000 3,00,000
Net G ash generated from Investing Activities (10,69,335) 6,890,981
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend paid (inciuding oividend tax) {2,84,746) (2,80,348)
Share application money recelved /(refunded) 5,00,00,000 (1,00,00,000)
Net Cash generated from / (used in) Financing Activities 497,415,254 {1,02,80,345)
Netincrease / (decreass) in cash and cash equivalents (146,26,878) 49,26,528
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,68,50,150 4,19,23,622
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year 2223272 1,6850,150

3 " Cash FlowStatements "
As per our report of even dafe
For Nisar & Kumar

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 127820 W

K. M. Mahadik V. G Raghavan
Partner Director
M. No. 48453

Flace: Mumbai
Date: May §, 2014 _

Placa: Mumbai

Far and on behall of the Board

Sridhar Srinlvasan
Director

Note: Cash flowsiaternent has been prepared under lhe indirect method as set outin the Accounting Standard -

Neha Sanghavi s
Company Secretary

Data: Mayv 9. 2074
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[FH{BTER LEASING & FINANCE LIMTED

Significant Accounting Policles and Notes forming part of Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2014

1 Signfficant Accounting Policies

The Financial Statsments have been prepared on acciual basis and in accortance wih applicable accounting standands. A summary of the
importent accountng palicies, which have bean apoited is set oul below

1.1 Basis of Accounting .

The financlal statements are prepared in accordigncs with fre historcal cost convanton, Further ihe Company foliows prudential ioms Kr ncome
Recognition and provisioning for Nonperforming Assets a5 prescribed in the ditections fssued by the Resenva Banicof Indta in lerm s of the Non-
Banking Financial {Nen-Deposit Accepting or Hoiding} Companies Prudentia Noms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007.

1.2 vestments
Long form invsdiments are staed af cost incidental sxpenses incured in acquinng the investments are sdded fo the cost Decline in carying

amount of investeenzs, i any, other than of emporary hatire is provided forin the Statarsent of Profitand Loss.

1.3 Fixed Assets:
Firetl Assets are reconied af costinclusive of all incidental cost of acquisition and other incidental costs.

1.4 Daomciafion {Amorfisafion.
Goodwill s amortised over the period of ts estim afed usehs ife of 25 years. Deoreciation on oter fxed assets 15 provided on Wtten Down Value
Method at the rates prescribed under iie Schadule XiV of the Com panies Act, $956 on pro rata basis from te date of addition / upb he date of

delation,

1.5 Coplai-Wbrdedn Frogreds:
The GriBndhae & soncsclion with the 8ssels under acquisition Jeonstruction are buaied as Capity Work-h-Progress 1l the date of rapialisation

thereol.

1 ERscnv ey Uty Franglog Autintes .
The recavables under Faancing activiies inciudles Stock on Hire {le. totat receivaples comprising of bofal vaius of hire purchase nstaiments
falting Gue efer anct of te accounting year nel of Finance chemes rmceivable on baiance instaiments), Trace Recevables {hire purchase
instaiments due), Loans given, Bllls Discounted (net of unmatursd discount charges). The receivabies under Anancing actvities ae futhar
classified int non-cument portion and current porion based on fenure hereof.

1.7 Revenus Recognifion:
i 4 revgrnat f i TSRt on Him Pushagl apiemeni, Pheme is accounted by aoolying impiicit rate of refurm in the lransacion on fe
dgeiing alei of g ae g fnanced Far e preniticd o Tl g ient

ij} Inferest and discounfing charges income are recognised on fime gccrual basss,

iR ey medgnSed s apect of nutperionming B3SHS as juelied 1 fhe dirgeiioiy fiung iy the Resene Bank of india in \mn s of e
No-Banking Finsncial flon-Detosi Actepiing of Heding] Companies Prudentel oams Fesewe Banig Directions, 2007,

1.8 Taxation:

The proyisfor for curent tax, if any, is computed in accordance wih the relevant lax reguiations, Dsfrmed Tax is recogrised on fiming difference
between scoouifs A taxable igme oy fe pbre Y sgiving applcable tax rakes as perAccounting Standard-22 on *Accouniig o7 Taxes o
Incoma®, Dekriad Tax Assels is Ecagnived wienmuer ther2 IS reasonable certainly that future taxable income Wit be avaiiable sgsinel which such

Defered Tax Assels can be realised.

1§ Papisions s Coifnneol Elaaling
Breisivions are réCurRenet U ie attoinis for present pobatie obligations erising oul o
ofwhich can be raliably estitnated.

¥ past events that réquir outfow of rescurces, e amotnt

tliabilifes are disclosed in respect of passible cbiigatons thaf arse from pastevents but thair erizipnce i tealrmed 8y e soluions
e ;sﬁ SJMmegmemé

Lhurwr wh e v

Contingen
or non ccaTence of ohe or more urcertaln future events not whotly within the control of the com pany, urless fikeoed & &
_isremote, Lmsnamr axset: are notrecognised i ihe SCCOUTE, UT e et IS virkial certainyy as fo S wgigatan,
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T TT S ST
Marcit 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Rs. Re.
# §hare Caplal
Authorised
10,000:000 (P.Y. 250.000) Equily Shares of Rs. 16 each 100000000 25,00,000
100,000 {P.Y, Nil) Non-Convert ble Redeemabla Praference Shares of Rs 1,000 each 10.00.00,000 -
200000000 26,600,000
issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up
245000 (P.Y. 245,000} Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 24,50,000 24 50.000
2450000 24 50,000
fligenna e e e sanl
As at March 31, 24 Asat barchi Jt, 2013
Enuity shares Nupnbers R= Numbers Re&
Batence st (he beginning of the yesr 245,000 2450000 2,45.000 24,50,000
A lssoed/ (bought back) during the yesr - . .
efance #l The and of the year 245,000 24, 50,008 245,000 24,50,000
& . Ty tnlalfs AC5RAN1 held By fhe g fub s iy
' o Dt March 31, 2014 AuatMarch 31, 2013
fquily shares Numbers Ra " Humbers Y
nimitable Caplal Finance Pvi Lid 1.76.510 17,66.100 176610 24,50,000
2. The datails of sharetolders holding more than 5% sheres:
As al March 31, 2014 Asat barch 31, 2013
Eouity shares Numbars fs ) Uuiimry R
inimitable Capfal Finence Pvt Lid 176,610 17,66.100 1,76610 24,50,000

', bty petemmy e mhRn Ry allRales f S

hokings,
¢. In pwosadisg live years the company bas nol albifad any shares for considerstion other thar cash/ bonus shares / bouird Bt Sy ey
figat Asat
Werch3T,20% | March31,2013
3 Roserves and Sumplus Rs. Re.
Sumpius in Stalement of Profit and Lass 1
Balance at the beginning of the year b ] ERER PR
Add: Profitfor the year §ORELIFY FRELEFD
Less Proposed Dividend {2 a5 80 (2 AS088
Less; Provision for corporale dividend tax on proposed dividend BB 47,638
Less: Transkr (o Statdory Reseive {Enn2 Ol 5 Te0)
Bafanve al the end of the year 305,18448 2,2596,865
Genelal Reserve
Balance as perlast balance sheel 11,85.650 1185650
Statulory Reseive
Balance at the beginning of the year 58,07 022 39,54.226
Add: Transter fom sumius in staferent of proftand foss 2052055 1852 796
Balance al the end of e year 7859077 58,07,022
39563176 23585837

Fin ooy s £70 G858 Of CqUAY SNAIBS Of face vale of F1s 15 cnch Feny Shuralolir 18 entied 10 008 oIz fr
avary shams held. h the event of kquidation He equily sharmfiolders shal be enlithed fo mcoive ramaining assals of the ooy afte Estilbulin of o dues in propartion of 1514

4 Share Application Money Pending Allotment
As per the tem s the company wilt issue 50,000 prefrence

face value Rs.10 aach af such & price which may be ruutually agreed benween ihe company
agains! the smount of aoplication money on arbefore Decem ber 34, 2014, subject la necessaty a0provals of relevant suthoriies.

shares of face valus Rs 1,000 each 0 the exient of Rs.50,000,000 and equily shares o
and the epplicant fo the exlent of Rs.150,000,004

Paga
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oo BEneel 2 s Sharoh 1 A0UE
W, #a .
5 Long Term Provisions
Conkngent Provisions against Slandard Assels R fEL b
Provision for depreciation in invesimants - R Aete
p R 5 A A
6 Trade Payables
Trade Payables e 2N & 52 581
prEsEs B an1
¥ (ther Current Liablkties
Statubsry lialilifes 3,28,264 RE¥ el
Advances from others 517,324 .
Unetained /unpaid dividend %ﬁ,éﬁﬁf £ ETH
2H0108 A0BaE
& ShartTerm Provisions
Frovision farincoms tax {nat of taxes paid} E8.5F 427 41,758,963
Froposed dividend 288G 2. 45,000
Corporale dividend bax £5 55 41,638
Cantingent Provisions against Standard Assels &82 188 Bpraag
3012 37 1E.448
. Aba fn g
B 31, FOA Mareh 3120402
3 #5 By
i 10 Non currentinvestments
SRty it s sl B
Trade
{nquated
N (PY 50,000) Equily shares of AMW Finance L [ of Rs. 10 each fully paid up BX R0l
10,000 (Nil) Equity sheres afFronter Digital Techrologies Pvi Lid. of R4 10 sach 4 008 s
140000 508
A0 WAl , S Rl .

Bhepch 3 s | dhereh 4, HES Baared B4 BEE Fhyesh A1, 313
huading - . - -
(et Fea s B e

1 Deferred Tax Asset
Timing dithersnce on sccountal depaciation
Balence atthe begirning of the year ARTE s
Deforred tax credit/ chacge fariha yaar LEERE. Mg
Balance stthe end of e year F1.B52 [ mg L
12 Long Term Porticn of Receivables under Financing Activities
{Unsecured, considered good}
Loany ke ofhers 1873863 15 8 e
inter Corporate Loans 8,00.00.000 -
Stock oa hire purche se (net of unmatured finanoe charpes) I 50285 €08 Y gy
e BN LR &.33,78.232
13 Long tenm loans and advances
{Unsecured, consdered pood)
{ncome Tax refutrdable SR EL RS FEAE Tow
4505 208 17 BA NG
14 Cash and Cash aquivaients
Cash /drafts on fand g 5EE | HEeE
Balances with Banks in cumeni gocounts ivde Rt g f, 0, 26 880
Balance witr Banitin cument accounts {Dividend accouny LR L
Balances wth Banks in deposilaccount PRI -
e N LY 1 B8 Sy but
13 Shon Term Porticn of Receivables under Financing Activities
{Unseoured, congrdered good)
Loans ko others 5,39,139 2,409,219
Infer Corpomte Loans 70,00,000 -
Sfock an hire putchase (net of unmetired dnance diarges) 4.02,85,21 5,54,30.203
Bills discounied 11,78,78,606 3,50,89.583
Dbty outstanding for penod excesding six months - .
Other dabits LG HETNY FORTBREY
A% 000 BT Tain St iy
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! 18 Shortrerm oans and advances

22 Eamkigs per Shane:

eamings pershare is based on bllowny data.

Eamings INet prafl for the year after 1ax (Rs. )]

vieignied average number of equly Shares for e purpose of calculaling earmings per share
Bagic & Dilufed Eamings per share of face vabie of Rs. 10 each (Rs)

{Unsecured, Considered Goad)
Advances Io reialed pares 2245329 29,25.302
Advances ko vendors fothers £,98 309 5,560,000 ;
Prepald expenses 13,775 15285
REBY 4T S B BB
17 Other Cument Assets
Intaresi recaiveble on Loans G3G8.892 3, |
- BiEE AR RIS
For v Y R Boded | RO We el snded
aapen i, 214 TARRCH 31, 2018
B, s,
18 Reveriue from operations
Finance Charmges on Hire Purchase B ] TSN 308
nieresion Qer Loans A7 TH 0l [
Bilf Discounting Charges R8T 000 Sadne
Loan Processing Fees AL ) § 00028
Penal inferest 3863 drg g sai0n
287,176,158 18301,28%
19 Otharincomse
fnerest on Investments /deposits with bank 1.2 186 oReciks i
Provision for deprecialion in irv/estments wirten back B0 -
B.32, 1868 H40,90%
26 Finance Costs o
interest on intsroorparate deposils 195 d0s -
1B 10 -
71 Administrative & Other Expences.
Office Expenses 5,506,006 17,997
Listng & Cusicdal Fees 82,087 60,744
Legal & Frofessional Fees 28,14 244 16,63, 427
Stamp duty & Fling fees 15,10,355 -
Directors siténg fees 89,102 -
Panling & Statonary 51,227 31,692
Danations - 5,000
Travelfing and CONVEYance expenses 10,27,515 46,951
Mem bership & Subscriptions 19,101 7,959
Adverisemeni Expenses 90 958 77408
Auditors’ Remuneration
Audit Fees 1.66,540 1,12.360
Fees for consalidated aecounts 56, 180 56,180
Certification fees 42,136 -
Support Service Charges 55,30,191 .
Bankchanges 3,078 1,071
Interest on defayed paym ent of taxes and penally charges 39,350 50,398
Provision for depreciston in nivestnents « 5,00,000
Batances/bad dents witien off « 20549
Conbngent Provisions against Standard Assets 188 e & § R B0
18858 788 S04 |

There ae no potenlis! eqiily shares and hence ihe basic and diluted earnings per shara are same The calculation of the bask and s}‘:@ﬁi_ﬁﬂ{i-

. Bren 3T 2074 Rareh 3%, 2048
1 10260217 Exd R
245,000 )
41.88 [CER-
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Frontier Leasing & Finance Limited

| 7 Retated Party Disclosures:

a) Refated parties where conirof exists:

E I Holding Cormpany.
§ Inimdlable Capital Finance Pvi L

i1, Subsigiary Companies;
AMW Finance Limited (uplo July 8 2013}
Frontier Digitat Technofogies P LIS

Mr. A S Ruia

ili. Key Management Personnel: .
Mr. Sandeep Soni (Executive Director) Mr. Rajesh Kathuria (Director), Mr. V G Raghavan (Directr), Mr. S Srichar (Directon, Mr. Manish Kedia

(Dirackr)
b} Other related parties, where there have been {ransacions

Essar Capilal L, Fubwra TravelsLid

¢) Transackons with related parties are summarised asunder,

Particulars

Holding
Company

Subsidiary
companies

Key
Management
Personnel

Enterprises
controfied or
significanty

March 31, 2014

Tekad

influenced by
Individual or
_ refatives .
Rs, Rs, Rs. : Rs, Rs.

16,33¢]

18,336
-6,87,073

5,87,013
7,100

Adusnees Glven .
-22.38,229

Fronter (aglts! Techuologies Pl

11,2%
6,687,073

Al Finamos Lig

Essar Capilal LT -
2236229

Purchase of { Subscripion o Investments 1,00,000 1,00,000;

{Frontier Digital Yechnologies PviLid)
Directors Sitting fees i 61,600 61,500 |-
{ | ¢

20500
o
30560
o
10,250
o ]
250
o

Ar. Rajesh Kalhuria
Mr. ¥ G Raghavan
Mr. S Srichar

Mr, Manish Kedia

Traveding Expenses (Futura Travels Lig) 8,297
A ¢

Refund of share application money :
{ininstable Capital Froance Pt Lid) ’ ’
-1,00,00,000
Shrespnlieation meney recobved (himitable | 6,00,60.000]
Coptd Flmanee B L1 0 ' u
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| 23 Related Party Disclosures :

&} Relaled paries where control exists:

i, Holding Company:

Inirrstable Capital Finance Pt L

i ubsidiary Companes:

AMW Fiance Limited (upto July § 2013)
Fronfier Dighal Technologies PvtLid

I iividund iiecfvonning an ioeddt i She vopg power i aves sondol

Mr A SRifa
iil. Key Manstement Personniel:

Mr. Sandeep Soni (Evecutive Director), M. Rajesh Kathuria (Direcior), Mr. V G Raghavan (Direclor), Me. $ Stichar (Director), Mr. Marish Kedia

(Direclor}

b) Cther related pariies, where there have been transacions

sty sfusmnd by o orslitivey

Essar Capitsl Lt Fubwa TravelsLtd
¢} Hransachons with refaled parbes are summarnised asunder;
Particoare Halding Suhsidiary Key - Entemtises Teral
Company compankes | Management controiied or tarch 31, 2044
Persotined signficasly
Eifluenced by
inidhuidusl or
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
18,336 « 18,33¢:
£,67,073 ~-22.38,228 -687.073
ot Diglist Yectnolugles Puilld 7,100
AGIY Fibrapon 147 11,2%
. 6,867,073
EasarCaplial L4 .
-2236,22%
ursdiase F) Subsociation to Jvestinets 100000 100,004
Fronfier Dinis Tachnologles Pt el
- &
61,600 81,660
e ]
Mr. Rejesh Kalfunia 20,500
f
Mr vV G Raghavan 30506
(2
Mr. 8 Sridhar 10,250
ol
Mr. Marish Kedia 250
ol
Traveling Exnanses (Fuiur Travels Lid) 18,297 18.297
7] {
Refund of share application money
{himitable Capifal Finance Py Lid) B
= ij %@@sm '-1,”,‘”,%
Share application money recelved (himtalle | 40000408 §,00,00,000
Capital Finance Pv. Lid) -
. £ 4
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P

Hreuteun of Ivisimands |

4i; Shares - (a) Equity

{h} Prefarence
# Debenturas and Bonds
f#i Undts of mutual funds
{v} Govemment Securities
i) Othars {plaase specify)
4 Uniifed
{1} Shares . (a) Equily

(b) Preference
{ Debeniures and Bonds
{4 Units of mutual funds
/1 Govemmen! Securities
{4} Others (please specify)

Long Tenn investmants |
1 sl
00 St o Lty
) Frofainnns
] Diaigs s Buih
1 Units of mutus) funds
{i} Govemment Securities
{viOthers (please specify)
{3 Shares - (4] Equily 100000
{5} Pefanencg
i} Dinlieniives ot oty
G Lty R s
e Govsinmend Seckyiise
{eh s {phse ool
Borvower group-wise dassification of assets financed as in (2} and (3} above:

e

Arpont et of provisions R b
Sagired {nsecysy _ Toda!

Cotegony.

5. Redind Peitis

{4} Subsidaries

15} Companves in the same group

181 Other refated parfies .

2 Oty P snlatedd parbios 2585 97 708 2 marne
Tl 235097 708 23,8047 788

ifinveshae gropuien dlassification of all investments {carvent and long term) in shares and sei ed fiwsih yusdedand ungouted) _

. , ' . Markel Vol / Brodk s Hook Vel (et of

elogy forfapvalimur NAY [ Provisions]

1. Refalad Pardies

{a; Subsidaries

1 Contpanies in the same group

o3 Qthar refaferd parfins

2 iiter o reled panisy

Toi

ERLHEL

- ” 'fam 3
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30 Previous yearfgures have been reamanged / regrouped wherever neoessary.

£ per our reporf of even date

For Risar & Kumar Forand on behak of the Board

Chirtsied Acoountanls

Fir Regn. No. 127620 W

1., M. Mahadik V.G Raghavan Sridhar Srinlvasan Neha Sanghavi
Fartnar Diroctor Dirackor Company Secretsry
4 No. 48453

%ﬁgﬁ:mmbai Place; Mumbal

{Diale:Mar 8, 20M Dalo: May9,204




Frontier Leasing & Finance Limited E 2013-14
Lasopsioar Agsuuntiig Pofciesaind Nodsafoening park of Arcoustefot e goat wroied Mot et
§ Fiied dmmls
Dositution of Augt €irs Sk B e Dgpimeition | Ampetsetioh o et Bl
Reat | Adddess | fwhlwsi [ axal PO T T ST Fres
Apell e, BRY Mwring the yearpwniten of durmgiay N N AL Y e Slemg Be v Sarch 3, B0 Warch 3, A el Bt )
% yeir
Ha e B 2 i fis Re it & s
. Targivs Asatn
tonotn & o TR sl s s - e e fetd
o, A A TN LR LR
Foh 1T i TGRS Taa e : R .
e dtus ytar s - - RN ] sAniE AB2mri - 18T BErgas L
1B iangitle Asuth
foveid 120560 . EEL Rl e, -
' %&{ai _ g - 13, TR A .
raviags yegr e - - Wishel IMEET A ST bwemt A
<. Siptsi Workingrogest o
|

samitare io permeciin wih bsois Asraly i ebguisin

Poge |37




Frontier Leasing & Finance Limited | 2013-14

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
FRONTIER LEASING & FINANCE
LIMITED AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2014

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying consolidated
financial statements of Frontier Leasing &
Finance Limited (the company) and its
subsidiaries, which comprise the Consolidated
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and
the Consclidated Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial -

Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position, consolidated financial performance and
consolidated cash flows of the Company in
accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in India. This responsibility includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of
intermal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstaternent, whether due to
fraud or error.

Aunditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these consolidated financial staterments based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statcments are
free from material misstatement. An audit
involves performing procedures to obtain audit

For Nisar & Kumar
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 127820 W

K. M. Mahadik
Partner (M. No. 48453)
Mumbai, May 9, 2014

evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Company’s preparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the company’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us,
the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Consolidated Balance
Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at
March 31, 2014;

(®) in the case of the Consolidated Statement
of Profit and Loss, of the profit of the company
for the year ended on that date; and

(<) in the case of the Consolidated Cash
Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the
company for the year ended on that date.
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Date: Mav 8 2014

FEONTIER LEASING & FINANCE LIBITED )
41 SOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2014
As at As at
Particulars Note No. iMarch 31, 2014;  March 31,2013
. s e A A . A 118 14 R R’- R" vvvvv
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharehoiders’ Funds
Share Capfal 2 24,50,000 24,50,000
Reserves and Suplus 3 3,85,29, 840 236.34,266
4,397 9040 2 632,84,266 |
Share Application Money Pending Allotment 4 26,00 00,908 45,00,00,000 .
Non Current Liabllities
Long Term Borrowings ¥ . 5544371
Long Torm Provisions L +.38 200 1,009,946 |
1,389,220 66,584,317
Current Liabflitics
Trade payalles 7 18,11,179 511,776
Cther Currant Liabikies 8. 850,188 2.48,700 ;
{ Short Term Provigions 9 5308112 47.18.240
1 79,69,470 £4,78,718
TOTAL 25,00 88,638 1874172609
ASSETS
Non Current Assels
Fixed Assels 10
Tangila Assels 502632 6,66,593
Intangible Asssls - 225730
Captal Work-in-Progress 15,686,922 -
Deferred {ox assels (net) 11 17,052 63,716
Long Term Portion of Raceivables under Financing Activias ) 12 5,456,868 127 4,39.78,232
Long Term Loans and Advances 13 12,85 304 12.85.304
5,91 40,007 482 19,676
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 14 2323272 1,73,38,683
Short Term Portion uf Receivablas undor Financing Aclivilies 16 18,03,09,671 12.10,53,162
Short term ioans and advances 16 2950317 268,03514
Qther current assets 17 5365242 2,363
19,09 48,602 14,41,97,724
TO TA_L 25_300.80.539 14,74,17,299
Sigaificant Accounting Policies ) i
(Notes fonns an integral part of accounts}
As par our report of even date
For Nisar & Kumar For and on be half of the Board
Chartared Accountants
Firm Regn No. 127820 W
K. M. Mahadik V. G Raghavan Sridhar Srinivasan Neha Sanghavi
Partnar Direclor Direclor Company Sscretary
| M. No._ 48453
Place; Mumbai Place; Mumbai
Date: Mav 9, 2014

%
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FRONTIER LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

: Place: Mumbai
Date: May 9, 2014

Note No. | For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Rs. Rs.

REVENUE

Revenue from operalions 18 2,97,75195 1,83,01,281
Qther Income 19 632,186 3,90,961
Total Revenue 3,04,07,381 186.92.242
{EXPENSES

Finance Costs 20 1603125 -
Depreciation / amortisation 10 1,768,560 6,79,706
Administrative & Other Expenses 21 1,24,08,091 86,07,974
1,41,89,776 94,87,680

Profit before tax 1,62,17,605 92,04,562
Tax Expenses:

a) Current Tax (including adjustment for earlier years) (60,04,000 (57,10,459;
h) Deferred Tax 13336 26,192
Profit after tax 1,02,26,941 35,20,295
Basic & Diluted Eamings per share of Rs. 10 each 22 41.74 1437
Significant accounting poficies 1

{Notes forms an infegral part of accounts)

As per our repart of even date

For Nisar & Kumar For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 127820 W

K. M. Mahadik V. G Raghavan Sridhar Srinivasan Neha Sanghavi
Partner Director Director Company Secrefary
M. No. 48453

Place: Mumbai
Date: May §, 2014
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;Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year

FRONTIER LEASING 8 FINANCE LIMITED
Sonsolldated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2014
iparticulars For the yoar ended| For the year ended
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Rs. Rs,
CASH FLOWFROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation 1,62,17,605 92,04,862
Adjustments for .
Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets 1,88,790 4,12,584
Bad debts 7 Advances written off / (whitten back) - 47,682,449
Frovigion for depreciation in investients / (wiite back) {500,000} -
Depreciafion / amortisafion 1,78,560 6,79,706
Interest on investments / deposits with bank (1,32,186} (3,890,961;
Operating Profit before working Capital Changes 1,59,52,769 1,46,68,340
Adjustment for:
(ncrease)/Decrease in Receivabies (7.57.89,011} 2,22,29,185
Increase/{Decrease) in Payables 21.38.9871 (1,50.82,220]
Cash generatad from operations _15.76,97,261} 2,18,35,305
Taxas on income paid (55,75, 5365 (81,112,980}
Net Cash Ganarated From Operating Activities (6,32,72,797} 1,37,22,326
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTMTIES
Intarest on investments / daposits with hank meeived 1,32, 186 3,90.961
Fixed assets purchased (inchwing changss in capital work in-progress} {16,01,521} -
Proceeds from sale / redempfion of investments §,00,000 3,00,000
Net Cash Ganerated From lnvesting Activities (9,69,335} 6,890,951
SASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIMTIES
Proceeds from borrowings - 7,82,471
Repayment of borrowings - (2,20,50,000}
Dividend paid (including dividend tax) (2,84, 746} (2,80,345)
Share application monay received / (refunded} 5,00,00,000 (1,00,00,000}
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities 4,97,15_.254 (3,15.47_.87@1
Net increase f (decrease) in cash and cash equivalants _(1,45,26,878) (1.71,3{;5@2;
>ash and Cash equivalents at the baginning of the year 1,73,38,682 3,44,73.271
i.ess: Cash and Cash equivalents of former subsidiary at the beginning -4,88,533 -
1,73,38,683 ¢

23,23,272 |

Cash Flow Staternents "
As per our report of even date

For Nisar & Kumar
Chartered Accountants
Firrn Regn. No. 127820 W

K. M. Mahadik
Partner

M. No. 48453
Place: Mumbai
Date: May 9. 2014

Note: Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out In the Acc

For and on behalf of the Board

V. G Raghavan
Director Director
Piace: Murnbai

Date: May 8, 2014

ounting Standard -3 ©

Sridhar Srinivasan Neha Sanghavl
Company Secretary
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5&%@3?&&&& Accounting Poficies and Notes forming part of Consclidated Accounts for the year endad March 34, 2014

1 Significant Accounting Policles

The Financial staements have been prapared on accrual basis and in acoordance with applicable accourting standards. A summary of the fnyitad
accourting poficies, which have been appiied 15 set oul below

1.1 Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention. Further the Company follows prudential nomms for iacerse
Rocognition and provisioning for Norperforming Assefs as prescribed in the directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India in terms of the Non-Basking
Financial {Non-Deposit Accepling or Holding) Corparies Prudential Noms (Reserve Bark) Directions, 2007,

1.2 8Basis of consolidation.
a) The consolidated financial statsments incorporate the financial stafements of the Campany and s subsidiaries on fine by fine basis by edding ugfetier

Hke Homs of assels, Fabiffias, Income and expenses by using unform accounting policies. The differance botween the cost of investment and fie
Company’s portiort of exuly i subskliaries, af the daly of lnvestiter, is treated as gooowit o capital reserve as & case may be. Tho inforost of sy
sharehokdars /s stated af the minorly's proportion of the assefs and lakilities recognised

b} Al significant transactions and balances betweer the compeny and subsidiaries are elminafed on consolidation,

Fixed Assels are recorded af cost inclusive of afl incidertal cos! of acquisifion and other incidental costs.

1.4 Depreciation/ Amoriisation;
Gooawl {other than goocwill on amalgamation) s amortised over the paricd of its estinated useful ife of 2.5 years. Depreciation cn offer fixed assefs -3
provided on Witten Down Vake Method 2t the rates prescribed under the Schedule X1V of the Companies Act, 1956 on pro raia basis from the dafe o

 addftion/ upto the diale of delation.

1.5 Capital-Work-in Progress:
The expenditure it connpction with the assefs under acquisiion / construction are treated as Capital Work-in-Progress tif the dale of capitalisation thereof,

1.6 Raceivahies under Financing Ackvities
The raceivables under financing aclivities includes Sfock on Hire fie. fotal receivables comprising of tofal value of hirg plechase istaiments faing die
afler end of the accounting year nel of Finance charges receivalie on bafance instaiments), Trade Recevabies (hire purchase instalments due), {xans
given, Bifs Discounted (net of unmatured discount charges). The receivables under financing achivites are further classified into non-current portion af

curent portion basod on fenure thereof,

1.7 Revenue Recogniion:
§ In respect of Finance Charges on Hire Purchase agreements, Income is accounted by appiying imiplicd rate of refum in the transaction on the dexining

bafance of the amount financed for the pariod of the agreement,

1) Inferest and discounting charges income are recogrised or tile 001U basis.
i} No income fs recogised in respect of nan-performing assels as spectiad it the drections issued by the Reserve Bank of India in ferms of the Nor

Banking Financial {Non-Deposit Accepling or Holding) Companios Prudential Norms {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007.

1.8 Taxation:
The pravision for ctirent fax, & any, is computad in accordance with the relevant tax reguiations. Defermed Tax is recognised on timing differsnce befwenn;
accounting. and taxable income for the year by applying applicable fax ratas as per Accounting Standard-22 on “Accounting for Taxes on Income”.
Deforrad Tax Assefs i rocognissd wherever there is reasonablo certainly that filure taxable income wif be available against which such Deferred Tax

Assals can be roalised.

1.8 Provisions ard Contingent Liabilties:
Provisions are recognised in the accounts for prasent probabl obfigations arfsing out of past events that require outfiow of rasources, {ho amount of siicii
can be refiably esfimated.
Contingert kabilfies are disclosed in respect of possibls obliations that arfse from past events but their existence is comfirmed by the occurence of ron
occunence of one or more uncertain fuura everts not wholly within the comtrol of the company, uness talihood of an outfiow of resources i remols.
Cortingent asssls are nol recognised in the accourts, unkess there ks virtuaf cerfainly as to ifs realisation.
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e o
March 31, 2014 March M, 2013
Rs, N Rs.
2 Share Capital
Authorised
10,000,000 (P.Y, 250,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 10,00,00,000 25,00,000
100,000 (F.Y. Ni Non-Convertibie Redoemable Preferance Shares of Rs. 1,000 each 10,00,00.000 -
20,00,00,000 25,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Fulfy Paid-up ]
245,000 (P.Y. 245,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10sach 24,50,000 24,50,000 |
24,50,000 24,50,000
" 8. Recontiali of nuruber of stssep sl ot dutsiaadr ot U beineing s al e end. o -
Asat March 31, 2014 Asat March 31, 2013
Numbers Rs Numbers Rs.
Balance af {he beginning of the year . 245000 24,50,000 2,45,000 24,50,000
Al Issued / {bought back) during the year - - - .
Balance af tfie e of the yeer 245,000 24,50,000 245,000 24,50,000
b, The dstails of sharos hotd by fre holding tompsny
' As st Harch 31, 2014 ‘As at March 34, 2013
Squity shares Numbsrs " Re " Numbers R
imimitable Copital Finance Pt Lid " 4,76610 17,66, 100 176,610 245,000
%, The details of shareholders holding mors than 5% shares. )
As at March 31, 2014 ) Agat-March 31, 2013
Equity shares Numbers Rs ) Numbers Rs,
Inimitabla Capital Finance Pvi Lid 1,76,610 17,66, 100 1,76.610 24,50.000
d. Rights, preferences and mestictions atfachied lo shars: The company has one class of equity shanes of face vale of Rs. 10 each, Every sharefiolder fs entitied to one wife
for every shares held. In the event of liguidation the equity sharehoiders shall be entiied fo receive femaining assels of the company after distribution of alf dues &
proportion of their holdings,
6. In preceedfing five years tha commpany has aaf aliotted any shares for consideration ofher than cash/ bonus shares /bought back any shares.
....... . .- ’ P o
~ March 31, 2014 March 31, 213
3 Reserves and Surplus Rs. Rs.
Surpius in statement of Profif and Loss
Balance at the baginning of the year 1,68.41,54 1,54,60,733
Add: Reversal of Loss comprised in the balarce al the baginning pertaining (o & company ceased fo be a
subsidfary during the year 57,55.271 .
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year 10226941 35,20,295
Less: Proposed Dividend (inclucing corporate dividend tax) {2,45,000; {2,45,000}
Less: Provision for corporale dividond fax on proposed dividand {41,638 {41,638)
Lass: Transfarfo Stafutory Reserve {20,52,055) (18,52, 796}
Balanca at the end of e year 30485113 1,6841,5M
Gonerd Resorve
Balanca as per last balance sheet 11,85.650 11,685,650
Statutory Reserve
Balanca at the beginning of the year i 58,07,022 3954226
Add: Transfor from Susnius i staternent of profit and foss 20,52,055 1852796
Balance at tfe end of the year ‘ 78.59,077 56,07.022
3,95,29,840 2,384,266
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4 Share Application Money Pending Allotment :

As per the tenms the company wil lssue 50,000 preference shares of face value Rs. 1,000 each to the extent of Rs. 50,000,000 and equiy shares of fae
vakie Rs. 10 each af such & price which may be mutually agreed betveen the company and the applicant to the exfent of R3.150,000,000 against
amount of apofication monev on or before December 31, 2014, sublect to necessarv aporovals of relevant authriiies g e

March 31, 2014 Mareh 31, 2013
& Long Torm Borrowings Rs, Rs,
Borrowings from Comnpanies 55,44,371
55,44,371
6 Long Term Provislons
Contingertt Provisions against Standard Assets 1,590,200 1,090,946
1,39,220 109,946
7 Trada Payables
Trade Payables 18.11,179 511,776
18,11,17¢ 511,776
8 Other Current Laibillties
Cther Liabilties = 2,068,675
Statdory Sabitfies 328264 35,625
Advances from others 517,324 -
Unclaimed / unpaid dividend 4,800 4,400
850,188 248700
*9 Short Term Provisions
" Provision for income fax (nel of taxes paic) 45,567,427 41,28,963
. Proposed dividend 245000 2,45,000
Corporate dividend tax 43,530 41,638
Confingent Provisions against Standard Assefs 4,62 155 3.02.639
§3,08,112 Ar18.240
As at Asat
11 Dafarred Tax (Liabififty) / Asset (net) March 31, 2014 MWarch 31, 2013
Timing difference on account of depreciation Rs. Rs.:
Balance al the beginning of the year ) 63716 37,524
Deferred tax credit / charge for the year . 13,336 26,192
Balance o the end of the year 77,082 63,71
12 Long Term Portion of Recelvables under Financing Activities
{Unsecured, considerad good)
Loans to others 18,73, 863 15,50,781
fnter Corporafe Loans 5.00,00.000 “
Stock on hire purchase (net of unmatured finance charges) 38,14,255 4,.24,27,451
5,56,88127 4,39,78,232
13 Long term loans and advances
{Unsecured, considered good)
Income Tax refundable . 12,85.304 1285304
12.85304 12,85,304
14 Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash/drafts on hand 10.685 10,200
Balanocs with Bankg in curront accounts : 21,08,087 173,284,083
Balarce with Bank in current accounts {Dividend accourd) 4,500 4400
Balances with Banks in deposit account 200,000 -
e BB TSI
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:
]
§
i
P

15 Short TermPortion of Reneivables endar Financing Astivities

i {Unsecured, considersd good)

- Loansboothers 530158 249,218
Inter Coporate Loans 70,00,000 -
Stoek o hire purchese fral of unmelured firance charges] 40285218 5549203
Bils discounted 11,78,76,606 350.69.583
Trade receivabie
Debis oufstanding for period exceeding six months . -
Other debts ‘ 1,46.06,707 3,02,75,067

18,03,00,67% 12,10,53,182
16 Short term khans and advances
{Unsecured, Considered Good)
Advances b refabd parfies 280 22.38,220%
Advances ko vertlors fofhers £,98.30¢ 5,50,000
Prapatt expenses 13779 15,285
050370 RMSM
17 Other Current Assets
interest recelyable on Loars 53,685,242 2.363
: 53,65.242 2363
forYearended | ForYea ended
March 31,2004 | March3f, 2003
Rs. Rs.
18 Revenue fromaperations
Fhance Cherges on Hine Pirchase 86,49.670 1,70.88,308
Inferest on Other Loans 4275108 172,385
it Discounting Charges 1,27,67,099 §9.583
Loan Processing Foes 26,000 100,025
Panel nferest 35,63,318 8,50,000
257,175,185 18301281
19 Other Ingome
Inferest oninvesiments /deposils with benk 132188 380,967
Provigion for depreciafion in investments weilten back 5,00,006
_ 632,186 3,00 461
ForYearended | ForYearanded
March 31,2014 | March 31,2013
Rs. Rs.
A Finance Costs
Interast on infercorporate depasils 16,03,123
1603125
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. :

23 Related Party Disclosures :

aJ Refafed parties where confrof exisfs:
{ Holding Company.
Inimitabie Capital Finanoe Pyt Lid

§ ikl ottt ety an infovestin e veling posy Biat g conlrol

Mr. A S Ruia

ii. Key Managemen! Personnel.

. 21 Administrative & Other Expenses
Office and Other Expenses 556,906 17,997
Listig & Custodial Fees 62,087 60,744
Legal & Profossional Fegs 29.19,244 28,52955
Stamp dity & Filing fees 15,10,355 -
Directors sitting fees 69,102 -
Prinfing & Stationary 51,221 31,692
Danations - 5000
Travefing and convayance expenses 10,27,515 46,981
Membership & Subscripfions 18101 7,959
Adverfisement Expenses 80,858 77408
Audiors' Remuneration _
Audit Feas 1,79,776 1,23,596
Fees for consolidated accounts 56,160 56,180
Certfication feas 42,136 -
Stipport Service Charges 55,30,191 -
Bank charges 3079 282031
Iriterest on defayed payment of laxes dnd penally charges 39,350 50396
Frelminary expenses wiitten off 22,100
Balances / Bad debls witten off . 47,82449
Contingent Provisions agains! Standard Assels 1,883,790 412584
24 08631 BBAT.ST
22 Earning per Share:
" "There are o polential equity shares and hence the basic and difed eamings per share are same. The calculation of the basic and dilited eamings per
share is based on follewing dala.
March 31, 2012 | March 3, 2008
Famings [Net profit for the year after lax (Rs.)] 1,02,26,941 B0
Waighted average number of eqirty shares for the purpese of caictiafing 245008 235060
ganings per share
Basic & Dilted Eamings per share of face value of Rs.10 each (Rs.} 4124 Hy

Mr. Sandsep Son (Executive Director), Mr. Rajesh Katfuria (Divector), Mr. V G Reghavan (Director), Mr. S Srichar {Director), Mr. Manish Kedia (Biractr]

B) Other related parfies, where there have been transacfions:
Enferprises controfied or significantly influenced by individual or relatives:

Essar Capital Ltd Futura Travels Lid
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| shown separtely as “Contingant Provision against Standard Assets” under *Provisions” in the Betenco Shee.

I Notification No. DNRS 222/ CGM (US)-2011 daled 17.01.2011 issued by the Resurve Bank of India (R} . Tha amount of provision an standard assels &

Frontier Leasing & Finance Limited i 2013-14
o) Tianaefons wih misied parties are syiriised as Under :
[Particulars - Holding Key Enterprises Total
: Company | Management cantrofted or March 31, 2014
Personnel slygniticantly
influenced by
individual or
relatives N
Rs. Rs, fis. Rs,
Advances Given (Essar Capifal Lid) = 4 -
! ERIRIE {22,38,229),
Refund of share application money (inimitable Capital Finance Py - -
-1,00,00,000 4 {1,00,00,000)
Travelling Expenses (Fulura Travels Lio) 828 18,207;
& )
Directors Sitting fees 61,500, 61,500]
) g
Mr. Rajash Kalhurfa 2 Hik
. o)
Mr. V G Raghavan 30,500
)
pMr. 5 Sridhar 10,250
)
Mr. Manish Kedig 25¢
“
Share application money received (Inimitabie Capital Finance Pui Lid) 5,00,00,00¢ §,00,0¢,000
&) ]
d} Balances outstanding at the end of the year,
Debit balances 2238,229 Z230,289
{72,38,226} (22,38,229]
Credit balances 20,00,00,000 36,450 20,00,36,450
: _(15,00.00.006;1 (] {15,00,00 000?4
Noles:
a. The names of tha reiated parties are disclosad under sach nature of transaction where the transaction with single parfy i 10% ar more of relevant falura of fransactions.
b. The figures in bracket perfaing (¢ provious year
! 24 The company has singla business segment of Financing Activities and Geographical location in india.

25 Expenciture in forelgn currency - Travedling expenses {included in Cepital Work-In-Progress) Rs.52.638(P.Y. Ni).

26 The company does not have any dues to micro, small and medium enterpnges.

27 The company does not have any commitment or contingent liabilty.

28 These consolideted fnancia! slatements include financials of 100% subsidiary of the company viz. Fronfier Digital Technologies Private Limited whoss;
financial year ended on March 31, 2014 and in the previous yeer financizls of 100% subsidiary of the company viz. AMW Finance Limifed whose financil
year ended on March 31, 2013,

26 The Contingent Provision is being made at 0.25% against its stendard assets relafed o financing activities in accordance with the reguirement
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30 information as required in famms of paragraph 13 of Non Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepling or Hokding) Companies Prudential Nomns fagorve
Bank} Direclions, 2007;

Liabilities side :
Loans and advances availed by the nonbanking financial company inclusive of Interest accrued Amount Outstanding | Amouint Qverdue
thereon but not paid: Rs. Rs.
{a) Debentures : Secured .

Unsecured
{other than falling within the meaning of public deposits)
(b} Deferred Crodits
{c) Term Loans
() Infer-corporale loans and borowing
(e} Commoercial Paper
(f) Other Loans (specify naftire)

-

Amoun! outstanding

HAssets side ;
Rs.

Broak-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables other than those includad in {4} below] :
{a) Secured
1b) Unsecured

)

Broak up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting towards AFC activities
f) Lease assels including lease renials under sundry deblors .
() Financial lease
{b) Operating lease
i) Stock on hire ineluding hirc chargos undor sundry deblore:
{8) Asssis on hire
{b) Repossessed Assels
1) Other boans counting fowards AFC activities
(a) Loans where assels have beon repossessed
| (b} Loans other than (a) above

Ly

5,87,06,180

17,72.91,608

P,

Break-up of Investments :
Current Investments

1 Quotsd

{i) Shares . {a) Equity

(b} Prefarence
{1 Debentures and Bonds
- Untts of mutual funds
fiv} Govermment Secunfies
{v} Others (phase spocify)
2 Unquotad

{i} Shares . (a) Equity

{b) Prefarence
{1 Dabentures and Bonds
{7 Units of midual funds
i) Government Securties
- Hv) Others (please specily)
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1w Torm vestments |
1. Quoted
(i} Shares : (g) Equify

{b} Preference
(i Debentures and Bonds
{ifiy Units of mutual furids
(v} Government Securties
{v) Others {please specify)
2 Ungquoled :
() Shares : (a) Equiy

{b) Praference
{i} Debentures and Bonds
@) Units of mutual funds
(v} Govermnment Securities
{v) Others {please specify)

Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (2) and (3) above :
Calegory '

in

Arount net of provisions (Rs.)
Secured Unsecured Tolal

1. Related Parties

(8} Subsidiaries

(by Companies in the same group

(c) Other refated parties “ - .

2, Other than relaled parties . = 23,59,97,798 23,50,97,798

Tolal - - 235997798 23,5997, 798

investor aroup-wise classification of all investments {current and long term) in shares and securities {both quoted and unquoted):

- up or fair valie or - 1Book Value (Nef of
it NAV Provisions)

1. Related Parties

{a) Subsidiaries

(b} Companies in the same group
{c) Other related partias

2 Other than related parties

Total

o

31 Pravious year figures have beer rearranged / regrouped wherever necessary.
gﬁs par our report of cven dafe
For Nisar & Kumar For and on behalf of the Board

£ hariered Accounlanls
Fim Regn. No. 127820 W

£. M. Mahadik ‘ V.G Raghavan Sridhar Srinivasan Neha Sanghavi
Fartrar Director Director Company Secrefary
A, No. 48453

Flocs Mumbai Placa: Mumbal

lale: May 9, 2014 i Date; May 9, 2014
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
1. Name of the subsidiary company
2. For the year ended on

Shares of the subsidiary held by Frontier Leasing
And Finance Limited on the above date
(@) Number of shares and face value
(b) Extent of holding including shares
held through subsidiary companies

Net aggregate amount the profit/(loss) of the

subsidiary so far as they concern members of

Frontier Leasing And Finance Limited

(a) Dealt within the accounts of
Frontier Leasing And Finance Limited
year ended 31.3.2014

() Not dealt within accounts of Frontier
I easing And Finance Limited for year ended
31.3.2014 :

Net aggregate amount of Profit/(loss) for previous
financial year of the subsidiary since it became the
subsidiary so far as they concern members of
Frontier Leasing And Finance Limited

(a) Deult within the accounts of Frontier

Leasing And Finance Limited for the year
ended 31.03.2014

) Not dealt within accounts of Frontier

Leasing And Finance Limited for the year
ended 31.03.2014

For and on behalf of the board

Mr. V.G. Raghavan (Director)

Mr. Sridhar Srinivasan (Director)

Date: 9* May, 2014
Place; Mumbai

Frontier Digital Technologies Pvt Ltd

. - 31%March 2014

10, 000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
100%

(Rs.33,336)

NIL

(NIL)
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To,
M/s Sharex Dynamic (India) Pvt. Ltd.
Unit No.1, Luthra Indl. Premises,
Safed Pool, Andheri Kurla Road,
Andheri (East), Mumbai — 400 072

Dear Sir/Madam,
Sub:- Registration of email ID for receiving communication in electronic form '

I am a shareholder of the Company. I want to receive.all communication from the Company
including AGM and other General Meeting notices and explanatory statement(s), Balance
Sheets, Director’s Reports, Auditor’s Report etc. through email. Please register my email ID,
set out below, in your records for sending communication through email:

-

Folio No.*
Name of 1% Registered Holdexs*
Name of Joint Holder(s) H

Address

Pin Code

[

Email id (to be registered)*

{ Contact Tel. Nos. Mobile:
Landline :

Date Signature of the first holder*

Important Notes:

1. Field marked * are mandatory for registration of the email ID.

2 .On registration, all the communication will be sent to the e-mail ID registered in the Folio
3. The Form is also available on the website of the Company www. flflindia.com

4. Any change in email ID, from time to time, may please be registered in the records of the

Company.




RONTIE

LEAQING & FINANDCE

FRONTIER LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
‘Peninsula Technopark, Tower-1, 7th floor, Off Bandra-Kuzla Complex,LBS Marg, Kutla (West),

Mumbai — 400 070.
Tel.: +9] 22 33826222 /6259| Fax: +91 22 33826123 Visit us at www.Hlindia.com
CIN: L65990MI11984PLC033128

Form No. MGT - 11
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

30th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING - 15th SEPTEMBER, 2014

Name of the Member
Registered Address

Email :
Folio No./ DPId Client Id :

I/We, being the member(s) of shares of Frontier Leasing and Finance
Limited, hereby appoint;

1. Name

Address

Email ID

Signature
or Failing him/her
2 . Name

Address

Email ID

Signature
or Failing him/her
3 . Name

Address

Email ID

Signature :
as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poil ) for me/ us and on my / our behalf 2t the 30th Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday, the 15th September, 2014 at 11.00 am at
Peninsula Technopark, Tower-1, 7th floor, Off Bandra-Kurla Complex, LBS Marg, Kurla
(West),Mumbai — 400 070 and at any adjournment thercof in respect of such resolutions,

ww 46w

Signed this ............ crereenvees AY OF ciriiiisisnnsctcncnnns 2014
Affix One Rupee
Revenue Stamp
S ERE R R AR AR R E R RA AR AR AN LA RN RIS A R A KA EFARLF AR AN
Signature of the member

LT E TR F LR RSN NN AN R R P AR E R R RO B EAER RS SRR BF AR ERD AR E OO P R EEL IO LR FERAAEAICER SRS SRR RO AR ARFFCRERROTE RS

Signature of first proxy holder  Signature of second proxy holder  Signature of second proxy holder

Note: Proxy in order to be effective must be deposited at the registered office of the Company not
| 1ess than 48 hours before the commencement of the mgeting.




FRONTIER LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Peninsula Technopark, Tower-1, 7th Floor, Off Bandra-Kurla Complex, LBS Marg, Kurla (West), Mumbai - 400 070
Tel.: +91 22 33826222 /6259 Fax: +91 22 33826123
Visit us at: www flflindia.com
CIN: L65990MH1984P1.C033128

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(TO BE HANDED OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL)

30" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING - 15" SEPTEMBER, 2014

I certify that I am a member / proxy for the member of the Company,

I hereby record my presence at the 30th Annuval General Meeting of the Company at Peninsula
Technopark, Tower-1, 7th Floor, Off Bandra-Kurla Complex, ILBS Marg, Kurla (West),
Mumbai — 400 070., on Monday, 15th September, 2014 at 11.00.A. M.

Member’s Folio/DP.ID-Client ID No, Name of the member/proxy Signature of the
(in BLOCK letters)

........... eiiiien. No. of Shares

Note : 1] Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.
2] Members are to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the AGM.

FR_ONTIER LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Peninsula Technopark, Tower-1, 7th floor,Off Bandra-Kurla Complex, LBS Marg, Kurla (West),
Mumbai — 400 070.Tel.: +91 22 33826222 /6259 Fax: +91 22 33826123

Visit us at: www.flflindia.com
CIN: L65990MH1984P1.C033128

E-VOTING PARTICULARS

EVSN No, 140814033
Name:- Frontier Leasing and Finance Limited

Note: Please read instructions given at Note 12. (i} to (xx) of the Notice of the 30th Annual
General Meeting carefully before voting electronically _




:
:




FRONTIER LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Peninsula Technopark, Tower-1, 7th floor,Off Bandra-Kurla Complex,LBS Marg, Kurla (West),
Mumbai — 400 070.
Tel.: +91 22 33826222 /6259 Fax: +91 22 33826123 Visit us at: www .fiflindia.com
CIN: L65990MH1984P1.C033128

ASSENT / DISSENT FORM FOR VOTING ON AGM RESOLUTIONS

1. Name(s) & Registered Address
of the sole / first named
Member

2. Name{s} of the :
Joint-Holder(s),
if any

3. 1) Registered Folio No. : '
it} *DP ID No. & Client ID No. O S SO

[*Applicable to Members holding shares in dematerialised form]

"4, Nﬁmber of Share(s) held

5.1/ We hereby exercise my / our vote in respect of the following resolutions to be passed for the business
stated in the Notice of the Anmual General Meeting dated August 4, 2014, by conveying my / our assent or
dissent to the resolutions by placing tick () mark in the appropriate box below:

Resolutions - No of Shares L/We assent to the | I/ We dissent to the
Resolution (FOR) | Resolation
(AGAINST)
Ordinary Busincss

1 | Adoption of Financial Statements
for the Financial Year ended 31*
March, 2014 and Reports of Board
of Directors and Auditors thereon

2" | Declaration of Final Dividend for |
the financial year ended 31% ;
March, 2014

3 | Appointment of a Director in place |
of Mr. Sandeep Soni, who retires |
by rotation and being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment

4 | Appointment of M/s Nisar and
Kumar, Chartered Accountants, as
 Statutory  Auditors  of  the
Company and to fix their
remuneration




S —— - o i E

' Special Business | |

I'5 | Re-appointment of Mr. Sandeep
Soni as Whole time Director -
' Executive Director

6 | Appointment of Mr. V.G
Raghavan, as an Independent
Director

7 Appoﬁiﬁiient of Mr. Rajesh
Kathuria, as an Independent
Director

8 | Increase and Re - Classification of
Authorised Share Capital Of the
Company

9 | Issue of Non-Convertible
| Redeemable Preference Shares

10 | Change of Name from “Froatier
Leasing and Finance Limited” to
“Frontier Capital Limited”

11 | Amendment to Memorandum of
Association &  Articles of

Association of the Company
Place:
Date :
Signature of the Member
or
Authorised Representative
Notes :

(i) If you opt to cast your vote by e-voting, there is no need to fill up and sign this form.
(ii) Last date for receipt of Assent/Dissent Form by the Scrutinizer: 9 September, 2014 (6.00 pm).

(iti) Please read the instructions printed overleaf carefully before exercising your vote.

P.T.O




INSTRUCTIONS

General Instructions

1. As per the Companies Act, 2013, Company has to provide e-voting facility to its shareholders, however
the shareholders, who do not have access to e-voting facility may convey their Assent / Dissent in Physical
Assent / Dissent Form. If a shareholder has opted fore-voting, then he/she should not vote by Physical
Assent / Dissent Form. However, in case Shareholders cast their vote through both physical assent/dissent
form and e-voting, then vote casted through e-voting shall be considered, and vote casted through physical
assent/dissent shall be treated as invalid.

2. The notice of Annual General Meeting is dispatched/e-mailed to the members whose names appear on
the Register of Members as on 14™ August, 2014 and voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid up value of
the shares registered in the name of the shareholders as on the said date.

Instructions for voting physically on Assent / Dissent Form

1. A Member desiring to exercise vote by Assent / Dissent should complete this Assent / Dissent Form and
send it in the enclosed self addressed pre-paid postage envelope so as to reach the Scrutinizer, Mr. Manish
Baldeva, Practicing Company Secretary, at the registered office of the Company on or before 6.00 p.m. on
9™ September, 2014. All Forms received after this date will be strictly treated as if the reply from such
Member has not been received.

2. This Form should be completed and signed by the Shareholder (as per the specimen signature registered
with the Company/ Depository Participants). In case of joint holding, this Form should be completed and
signed by the first named Shareholder and in his absence, by the next named Shareholder.

3. In respect of shares held by corporate and institutional shareholders (companies, trusts, societies etc.), the
completed Assent /Dissent Form should be accompanied by a certified copy of the relevant Board
Resolution/appropriate authorization, with the specimen signature(s) of the authorized signatory(ies) duly

attested.

4. The consent must be accorded by recording the assent in the column ‘FOR’ or dissent in the column
‘AGAINST’ by placing a tick mark (V) in the appropriate column in the Form. The assent or dissent
received in any other form shall not be considered valid.

5. Members are requested to fill the Form in indelible ink and avoid filling it by using erasable writing
medium(s) like pencil.

6. There will be one Assent / Dissent Form for every folio / Client id irrespective of the number of joint
holders.

7. Members are requested not to send any other paper along with the Assent / Dissent Form. They are also
requested not to write anything in the Assent / Dissent form except giving their assent or dissent and putting

their signature.
8. The Scrutinizer’s decision on the validity of the Assent / Dissent Form will be final and binding.

9. Incomplete, unsigned or incorrectly ticked Assent / Dissent Forms will be rejected.



